
AGENDA
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING

April 8,2019

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER 5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office
15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California

ROLL CALL Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, and Withers and President LaMar

NOTICE

If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file
your name with the Secretary. Forms are provided on the lobby table. Remarks are limited to
three minutes per speaker on each subject. Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one

motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the

Calendar for separate action.

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD

1 A. Written:

B. Oral:

2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO TO BE AGENDIZED

Recommendation: Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s)

PUBLIC HEARING

a
J A CHANGE IN THE

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND
ESTABLISHING DIVISION BOUNDARIES

A. Declare the Board meeting to be the time and place for the fourth public
hearing since the drafting and publication of draft maps;

B. Announce the hearing was noticed by publication;
C. Receive and file the Affidavits of Posting and Proof of Publications;
D. Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and

pu{pose;
E. Open the hearing to solicit and accept comments on the proposed move to

by-division elections;
F. Request that the Government Relations Officer provide a report to the

Board regarding the draft division maps and on any written comments
received;



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April8, 2019
Page 2

PUBLIC HEARING (CONTINUED)

G. Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide
comments;

H. Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from the members of
the Board; and

I. Request that the Board close the Public Hearing and take one of the

following actions:

1) That the Board agendize an additional public hearing for April
8,2019, for the Board of Directors to consider final action on a
transition to by-division elections, and to consider adoption of
a final map of division boundaries based on map _(a, a-1, b,

b-1, c, c-L, d, d-1, or e), and a sequence of elections with the

election for division numbers 

- 
and 

-(1,2, 
3, 4, or 5) to

be held in 2020 and the election for division numbers 

-,_ and _ ( l, 2, 3, 4, or 5 ) to be held in 2022, or

2) That the Board revise the draft map(s) or develop additional
map(s), and agendize an additional public hearing for April 8,

2019, for the Board of Directors to solicit and accept comment
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition
of divisions, draft division maps, and sequence of elections.

BOARD WORKSHOP

4. FISCAL YEARS 2OI9-20 AND 21 OPERATING BUDGETS AND
PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES

Recommendation: That the Board review and provide comments on the
proposed FY 2OI9-20 and FY 2020-21 Operating Budgets and proposed rates

and charges.

CONSENT CALENDAR Resolution No. 2019-9

5. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF TRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT
MEETINGS EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for
Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan and John Withers, as described.

Items 5-10



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April 8,2019
Page 3

CONSENT CALENDAR Items 5-L0

6. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March 25,2019 Regular Board
meeting be approved as presented.

]. IRWD APARTMENT CONS ANT CONTRACT RENEWAL

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute

a two-year contract with Market-THINK as IRWD's apartment consultant at a

total fee not to exceed $55,000 for 2019-2020 and $56,500 in2020-202I,
which includes monthly out-of-pocket expenses estimated at $50 per month.

8. 2018 IRWD SALARY SURVEY RESULTS

Recommendation: That the Board approve the salary grade changes
recommended and authorize the General Manager to implement the

competitive wage adjustments based on the 2018 IRS/D salary survey
results.

9, MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
AL BROTHERHOOD

LOCAL #47 NON-EXEMPT SUPERVISOR UNIT EMPLOYEES AND
IRV/D _ JULY I,2OI8 _ JUNE 3]-2021

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Memorandum of Understanding between IRWD and the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local #47 Non-exempt Supervisor Unit
Employees effective July 1, 2018 through June 30,202I, subject to non-
substantive changes.

10 IRV/D SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS
SALARY RATE CHANGES

Recommendation: That the Board adopt a resolution superseding
Resolution No. 2019-5 and adopting a Revised Schedule of Positions and

Salary Rate Ranges.

Reso. No. 2019-



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April 8,2019
Page 4

ACTION CALENDAR

11. EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM AGREEMENT V/ITH DISCOVERY CUBE
ORANGE COUNTY

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Discovery Cube Orange County to
implement educational programs in the amount of $ 19 1 ,542 per year for a total
cost of $383,084 for a two-year period covering Fiscal Years 2019-20 and
2020-2r.

12. AUTHORZATION TO PURCHASE U/ATER FROM BUENA VISTA
WATER STORAGE DISTRICT

Recommendation That the Board authorize the General Manager to enter into an

agreement to purchase water supplies from Buena Vista'Water Storage District in
an amount not to exceed $1,650,000 for storage at the Strand Ranch and
Stockdale'West Integrated Banking Projects.

OTHER BUSINESS

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own
activities. The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda. Such matters may be brought up under
the General Manager's Report or Directors' Comments.

13. General Manager's Report

14. Directors'Comments

15. Receive oral update(s) from District liaison(s) regarding communities within
IRWD's service area and provide information on relevant community events.

16, Adjourn



IRWD Board of Directors' Meeting
April 8,2019
Page 5

Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the

District's office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California ("District Office"). If such writings are distributed to

members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the

District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one

hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District
Office. The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible. If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949)
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting. This agenda can be

obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the

scheduled meeting.



April 8,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton (/ 

-Approved by: Paul d. Coolfç-z 
.

PUBLIC HEARING

EVALUATING A CHANGE IN THE ELECTIONS PROCESS FOR THE
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

AND ESTABLISHING DIVISION BOIINDARIES

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Water Code section 35180, IRWD uses an at-large method to elect the members of
its Board of Directors. The at-large method allows for voters from the entire service area to elect

each of the five members of the Board of Directors. The California Voting Rights Act favors a

by-division method of election instead of an at-large method of election for electing members of
local government governing bodies. A by-division method divides a service area into separate

divisions and allows the voters from each division, as opposed to voters from the entire service

area, to elect a member of the Board of Directors. In a by-division method of election, the
elected individual serves as the division's representative on the board and must reside in that
division.

Since 2017, Elections Code section 10650 has authorized special districts such as IRWD to move

from an at-large method of election to a by-division method of election in fuitherance of the

purposes of the Califomia Voting Rights Act. Elections Code section 10010 governs the process

for evaluating and transitioning to a by-division method of election. The first step in initiating
the process is the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing
Divisions and Elections by Divisions." The IRWD Board of Directors adopted a resolution of
"Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions" on April 2,

2018. The next steps involved a series of public hearings.

Pursuant to Elections Code section 10010, an additional public hearing, the fourth public hearing

since the drafting and publication of draft maps, is now being held on April 8, 2019, after the

drawing of draft maps. The first hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on December
1 0, 20 1 8. The second hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on January 14, 2019 ,
while a third hearing after the drawing of draft maps was held on March II,2019. The purpose

of these hearings, and the current hearing, is to invite and solicit public comments on the draft
division maps, which have been published by the District on its website, and the potential
sequence of elections for the directors from each division at different times to provide for
staggered terms of office.

RECOMMENDED HEARING PROCEDURE:

President: Declare the Board meeting of April 8,2019, to be the time and place for a
hearing on evaluating a change in the elections process for the Irvine
Ranch Vy'ater District Board of Directors and establishing division
boundaries, and ask the Board Secretary to announce how the hearing was
noticed.

3
cc Public Hearing on Evaluation of Change inElectionProcess-4-8-20l9.docx



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Vy'ater

District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
April 8,2019
Page2

Board Secretary Announce that the hearing was noticed by publication in the Orange
County Register on Sunday, March 24,2019; by publication in Spanish in
the Excelsior Unidos on Friday, March 29,2019; by publication in Korean
in the Korea Times on Saturday, March 23,2019; by publication in
English and Traditional Chinese in the World Journal on Saturday, March
23,2019, and Sunday, March 24,2019; by publication in Farsi in Hafteh
Bazaar on Friday, March 29,2019; by electronic posting in English, Farsi,
Korean, Traditional Chinese, and Spanish on the IRV/D website, which
can be translated into approximately 20languages; and by physical
posting at IRV/D's headquarters. Announce that two additional draft
maps - Map E-1 and Map E-2 - were published on IRV/D's website on
March 26,2019. The Board Secretary presents affidavits of posting and
proof of publication to the Board related to the hearing.

Board of Directors: The Board of Directors receives and files the affrdavits of posting and
proof of publication as presented by the Board Secretary.

President: Request legal counsel to describe the nature of the proceedings, and to
explain the purpose of the hearing.

Legal Counsel Describe the nature of the proceedings, and explain the purpose of the
hearing as being the opportunity to invite and solicit public comment on
the draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its
website at least seven days prior to the hearing, and the potential sequence
of elections for the directors from each division at different times to
provide for staggered terms of office.

Board of Directors: Open the hearing by taking the following recommended action:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THE PUBLIC HEARING BE
OPENED TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT COMMENT ON THE
PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, THE
COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, THE DRAFT DIVISION MAPS, AND
SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

President: Request that the Government Relations Officer/Deputy General Counsel
provide a report to the Board regarding the draft division maps, and on any
written comments received.

Government
Relations Officer/
Deputy General
Counsel: Provide a report to the Board regarding the draft division maps, and on

any written comments received.



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
April 8,2019
Page 3

President Inquire whether there is any person present who wishes to provide comments
on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions,
the draft maps, and the sequence of elections.

Inquire whether there are any comments or questions from members of the

Board of Directors. After comments or questions, state that the hearing
will be closed.

Board of Directors: Close the hearing. Take one of the following recommended actions:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THIS PUBLIC HEARING BE
CLOSED AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO
AGENDIZE AN ADDITIONAL PUBLIC HEARING FOR MAY 13,

20T9, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO CONSIDER FINAL
ACTION ON A TRANSITION TO BY-DIVISION ELECTIONS, AND
TO CONSIDER ADOPTION OF A FINAL MAP OF DIVISION
BOUNDARIES BASED ON MAP _(C, C-L, D, D-L, E, E-l OR E-2),
AND A SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS V/ITH THE ELECTION FOR
DIVISION NUMBERS _ AND _ (1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE HELD IN
2O2O AND THE ELECTION FOR DIVISION NUMBERS
AND _ (1, 2, 3, 4, OR 5) TO BE HELD rN 2022.

OR

RECOMMENDED MOTION: THAT THIS PUBLIC HEARING BE
CLOSED, AND THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE STAFF TO REVISE
THE DRAFT MAP(S) OR DEVELOP ADDITIONAL MAP(S), AND
AGENDIZE AN ADDITIONAL PUBLIC HEARING FOR MAY 13,

2019, FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TO SOLICIT AND ACCEPT
COMMENT ON THE PROPOSED MOVE TO BY-DIVISION
ELECTIONS, THE COMPOSITION OF DIVISIONS, DRAFT
DIVISION MAPS, AND SEQUENCE OF ELECTIONS.

BACKGROUND:

In2002, Govemor Gray Davis signed the California Voting Rights Act (CVRA) into law. The
CVRA states that an at-large method of election may not be used to elect local governing boards

if it "impairs the ability of a protected class to elect candidates of its choice or its ability to
influence the outcome of an election." (Elections Code $14027)

A violation of the CVRA may be established if it is shown that racially polarized voting,
combined with an at-large voting system, impairs the ability of a protected class of voters to elect
candidates of its choice or to influence the outcome of an election. (Elections Code $14028(a))
Under the CVRA,"racially polarized voting" means voting in which there is a difference
between the choice of candidates or other electoral choices that are preferred by voters in a



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch'Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
April 8,2019
Page 4

protected class, and in the choice ofcandidates and electoral choices that are preferred by voters
in the rest of the electorate. (Elections Code $14026(e))

As of the writing of this report, IRV/D has not been presented with any evidence of racially
polarized voting in its elections, but many local govemments have had their at-large method of
election challenged under the CVRA. Additionally, many local governments have voluntarily
moved to a by-division method of election because it is the only election method not vulnerable
to a challenge under the CVRA.

Statutorilv Mandated Process for Evaluating a Bv-Division Method of Election:

While the current at-large method of election used by IRV/D pursuant to Water Code section
35180 has served the District's customers and constituents well, Elections Code section 10650

allows the board of a special district, like IRWD, to move from an at-large method of election to
a by-division method of election in fuilherance of the purposes of the CVRA.

Elections Code section 10010 provides the process for evaluating divisions and a transition to
by-division elections. That process requires, at a minimum, that a special district:

Adopt a resolution of intent to change the election system;

Hold at least four public hearings to discuss division maps and the sequence of the
division elections;

o The first and second hearings must be held within 30 days of each other and the
public is invited to provide input regarding the composition of the divisions and
sequence ofelections;

o After draft division maps are drawn, one or more proposed maps are published at
least seven days before the third hearing. Any further revisions to the proposed
map(s) would be published at least seven days before being adopted; and

o The third and fourth public hearings are held within 45 days of each other; and

Hold at least one more public hearing at which it considers final action to transition to by-
division elections and considers adoption of a final map of division boundaries.

a

o

When Evalua Division

While a number of federal and state laws govern the drawing of division boundaries, the U.S.
Constitution establishes the fundamental principle which govems the drawing of division
boundaries. Above all else, the Constitution requires that divisions be equal, or nearly equal, in
total population. Federal courts have ruled that this means that the population difference
between the most and least populous divisions may not exceed ten percent. California Elections



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch'Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
April 8,2019
Page 5

Code section22000 fuither suggests that divisions should be drawn to be, "as far as practicable,
equal in population" using the population numbers from the last federal decennial census.

Provided that the equality in population, based on the last decennial census, requirement is met,

the Elections Code also allows for consideration of: l) topography,2) geography, 3)
cohesiveness, contiguity, integrity, and compactness of territory, and 4) communities of interests

of the division when determining where division boundaries are placed.

uate Establishment of

On April 2,2078, the IRV/D Board of Director adopted a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the

Process of Establishing Divisions and Elections by Divisions." In its adoption of the resolution,
the Board determined that the public interest was best served by initiating the process to evaluate
divisions and a transition to by-division elections. The Board authorized the General Manager,
or his designee, to initiate a public evaluation process that complies with Elections Code section
10010, and encourages and allows for full public participation, careful consideration and input
into an evaluation of divisions and a transition to by-division elections within IRV/D.

The first step in the District's evaluation process was the release of data related to the population
characteristics of the IRV/D's service area. That data was presented to the Board during a Board
workshop on May 14,2018. Attached as Exhibit "A" is a copy of the summary of "Existing
Conditions for Irvine Ranch Water District" provided to the Board.

The second step in the District's evaluation process was to hold two public hearings, which were
held on June 4 and June 18. These hearings were conducted before the drawing of a draft map or
maps of proposed division boundaries. The purpose of the hearings was to invite and solicit
public comment on the proposed move to by-division elections, the composition of divisions and
the sequence of elections prior to the drawing of draft maps.

The third step in the District's evaluation process was for the Board to discuss criteria to be used

by the District when drawing proposed director division boundaries. The criteria was discussed
at a Board Workshop held on August 13,2018. The criteria discussed at the August 13

workshop is included in the presentation materials attached as Exhibit "B" and was presented to
the Board at its December 10, 2018, and January 14,2019, meetings.

Following the workshop, prior to the drawing of potential division area maps, the District invited
the public to submit additional comments on the composition of possible divisions and to submit
conceptual maps for consideration as the potential division area maps were drawn. That public
comment period ran from August 1 5 to October 1 5, 20 1 8. During the comment period, the
District received two comments and maps from the public. Those comments and maps were
provided to the Board at its last Board meeting and are posted on IRV/D's website.

On December 10, 2018, January 14,2019, and March 11,2019, respectively, IRV/D held a third,
fourth and fifth public hearing to invite and solicit public comment on the draft division maps,
which have been published by the District on its website, and the potential sequence of elections
for the directors from each division at different times to provide for staggered terms of office.



Public Hearing: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the Irvine Ranch Water
District Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
April 8,2019
Page 6

IRV/D is now holding an additional public hearing to invite and solicit public comment on the

draft division maps, which have been published by the District on its website, and the potential
sequence of elections for the directors from each division at different times to provide for
staggered terms of offrce. The nine draft maps presented for discussion and comment ate

attached as Exhibit "C". The presentation, which will be made to the Board, is attached as

Exhibit "B".

It is important to note that the draft maps are a starting point for the Board's discussion on
possible division boundaries, and additional maps or refinements may be made should the Board
want to see other options at the next public hearing.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Due to the adoption of a resolution of "Intent to Initiate the Process of Establishing Divisions and

Elections by Divisions" and by undertaking the Elections Code section 10010 process to evaluate

by-divisions elections, the District is incurring costs of a demographer and special legal counsel
in addition to potentially other costs.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE

Not applicable

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit 4A)) * Existing Conditions for Irvine Ranch Water District
Exhibit 168" - Presentation Materials for the April 8, 2019, Public Hearing
Exhibit "C)) - Draft Division Maps C, C-1, D, E, E-1, andE-2



EXHIBIT ''A''
lrvine Ranch Water District: 2018 D¡str¡ct¡ng

Existing Conditions for lrvine Ranch Water District

Table L. Population by Race/Ethnicity for IRWD

2010 Total ation too.o%
His nic or Latino of a Race 12.Oo/o

Non-His nic White 50.8o/o

Non-His nic Asian 3L.Lo/o

Non-His nic Black or African-American t.5%

AllOther Non-H nic Races/Ethnicities 4.7%

2010 18 Years and Older too.o%
His nic or Latino of a Race LO.9%

Non-His nic White 53.0%

Non-His nic Asian 3L.O%

Non-His nic Black or African-American t.5%
AllOther Non-His nic Ra hnicities 3.5%

2016 Citizen on LOO.O%

Hispanic or Latino of a Race tL.2%

Non-Hispanic White 55.s%

Non-Hispanic Asian 28.r%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.0%

AllOther Non-His nic Ra hnicities 3.2%

Sources: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.94-L7t Redistricting Data;

U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey 5-year estimates, 201ãlpl6

The target director division population is calculated by dividing the total population by the number of

board members.

Table 2. Target Population for Division Scenarios

Division
ID

Total 2010
Po

337,t51

Target
Population for

Each Division

Division
Majority
50%+

Majority
of CVAP

5Ùo/oDivision

5 S-Division Plan 67,430 33,7t6 24,435

337,L'L
40,325

t7L,t95
104,775

5,L73
15,681

26t,651
28,53L

L38,759
81,062
4,O29

9,266
244,343

27,4L3
1_35,507

68,737
4,8L0
7,879

5/9/2018

A-1
Center for Demograph¡c Research



E

N

S

W

Orange.eounty
Great Park

lryrn_e

Unincorporâted

vi

Woods
Mission Vìejo

ñ
Laguna i'

H¡lls

rCDF"fr-f
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Al¡so

Laguna Niguel

4
Miles Mây 2018

Newport Beach

Percent Non-Hispanic White

00.0% - 19.9o/o

20.Oo/o - 39.9o/o

f +o.ox - se.e%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I eo.ov" - looo/o

IRWD Boundary

""--' 2018 City Boundaries

Non-Hispan¡c White
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.94-'|71 Red¡strict¡ng Data

Mlla Park Þ

Stanton rii
6

::_.:

.,-j :
t--É,-

ilf'
' Orange
1l

-".i- !r

Garden Grore

-;j +-

ø
Uninctrporated

Westminster
'rE'

Santa Ana

FOUntarn Valley

Huntington Beach :-------

Costa ¡resa

tf,,f,îdúnâ >



ø
i.'

lrulne rale 1--->

N

E

S

Unincorporated

Rancho Santa Margarita

Laguna Woods
Mission Viejo

-- 
: Í'1.

ß

Aliso Vlejo
Laguna

Hills
í"'-'/ln

.;g'i
t

;z
CDRf-I
Center for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

4
Miles May 2018

Tustin Legacy

UC lN¡ne

{

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach W¡ldemess

Of"_

lrvine

{
"oo,u

%^
"rr"

'̂èó,

6l

.ö
-A$

òoo

ós "oo

Newport Beach

Hispanic or Latino of Any Race
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Hispanic or Latino

00.0% - 19.9o/o

I i,2o.oo/o- 39.9%

f +o.ov" - s9.9%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

! ao.oø - iooo/o

IRWD Boundary

---'" 2018 City Boundaries

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L.94-171 Redistr¡cting Data

".t:
q

6
1: -i

Orange
-.r!-.

Garden Gro\€

ø
'""'-'-'-ì. |-'h:-'-'- i¿

Unincorporated
Westminster 'g

i-'-.'¡-
i/

'r-Ìi,.
1- -: 1,.,

Santa Ana

Fountai Val ley

.

Huntington Beach ^-'

Costa Mesa @ø@1@Me'



E

N

S

0

lryine Leke

County
ParkGreat

OÊnge

Unincorporated

t

â
Woods

Mision V¡ejo

ia

CÞR.fr
Cmter for Demographic ResearchLaguna

Beach

Aliso V¡ejo
Laguna

H¡lls

4
Miles Mey2018

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic Asian

00.0% - 19.9o/o

f zo.ov" - 39.9%

f +o.ov"- s9.9%

I oo.ov" -29.9o/o

I eo.oø - looo/o

IRWD Boundary

"""'.. 2018 City Boundaries

Source: 2010 Decenn¡al Census P.L.94-171 Red¡str¡cting Data

Villa Park þ

Starìton

Ê $
:..'

Orange

¿r.l-'

Garden Grow

i-i
@

Vvestm inster

Santã Ane

1t-.----;'-'-i

Fountâ¡n Valley



E

N

s

W

Orenge County
Great Park

lruine

4
o^

,ola Þ,o4-

4o" 
ĝz Un¡ncorporated

l'

Rancho ¡¡argarjta

ù
Woods

;,.

Mission Viejo

t"'-,-'
ñ

Aliso Viejo
Lagunâ

:Z CE}R.f4
Center for Dencgraphic ResearchLaguna

Beach

0

Hills

4
Miles May 201E

IJC lru¡ne

Crystal Cove SPand
Laguna Beach lMldemess

Newport Beach

Non-Hispan¡c Black or African-American
Percent Share of

Census Block Group Population, 2010

Percent Non-Hispanic
Black or Africa n-American

I zo.ov" - 39.9%

f +o.ov" - s9.9%

f oo.o.z" -79.9o/o

I eo.oø - 1oo%

IRWD Boundary

""""' 2018 City Boundaries

00.0% - 19.9o/o

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L,94-'171 Redistrict¡ng Data

Park N

;.: : ,":{ ' ,-'¡
i--t.--. þ

:,r'

Stanton

@

Orange

Garden Grore

Un¡ncrporated
Westm¡nster

r- -----:-

.-.¿ .*-i
¡ . :ri

!-.- li

:------.: i\i

Ana

Fountain Valley

I@

Huntington Beach .-----

Costa l\resa



E

s

N

W

lN¡ne Lake

Lâke Forest

Orange County
Great Pâtk

Un¡nctrpoEted

i!."

'v:

Rarcho Santa Mârgarita

Woods
Miss¡m Vieio

üä

Laguna l'
H¡ils I

0 CÞR.ldN
Center for Demographic Research

Al¡so Viejo

Laguna Niguel

4
Miles May 2O1a

,rz

"rro

lruine

-o
o^

.ola

,.rr;
€

\%

Laguna
Beacfr

Crystal Cove SP and
Lzguna Beach Wildemess

Tus/in Legæy

UC lryine

.ö
:rS

.Å.'\)'

^(

""'* %

Newport Beach

All Other Non-Hispan¡c Races
Percent Share of

Gensus Block Group Population, 2010

Percent All Other Non-Hispanic

00.0% - 19.90/o

.r,;)'l ,o.o* - 3g.go/o

f +o.ov" - s9.9o/o

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I eo.oø - looo/o

""""' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: 2010 Decennial Census P.L. 94-171 Redistricting Data

Park ñ

.-J

ríiSlanton

6 $
=li:_.:

Orange --l¡ !r

Garden Gþw

ø-
q..

L. Unincdporated
vlþslminster

t-
f

Santa Ana

Fountain Valley

Hurfington Beach

Costa Mesa



E

N

S

W

lNine Lake

Uninctrporâted

!

Rarcho Margaritâ

Lagunâ Woods
Missim V¡ejo

ø

Al¡so V¡ejo
Lâguna

H¡lls

0 CDRfc{
Center for Demoglaphic ResearchLaguna

Beach

4
Miles ilay201a

UC

Newport Beach

Non-Hispanic White
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non-Hispanic White (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9o/o

2O.Oo/o - 39.9%

f +o.ovo- s9.9%

! oo.oø -79.9o/o

! eo.oø - looo/o

""""' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey
s-year est¡mates, 201 2-2O16

¡{

h

Stanton

:-' --f-i"---i,-' i
6; !--

!, {-i :

Ll. I

t*:
- -- -i.=. -!

Orange
f,a-

Garden Gþw

ø ':

'rÐ.

ì, Un¡ncqporated
v\êstminster

Santa Ana

\,Fountain 
Valley

l-

Hunt¡ngton Beach

Costâ Mesa

û@

Mø@2
@M-



E

N

S

W

tmrelake f--)

4r_

lryine

óo^
.ola

/ò,.

^"o

%

Un¡nctrpo€ted

Rarcho Santa

Woods
M¡sim Vieio

E
Lâguna

H¡lls

CDRfd
MileS 

Centet for Demographic ReseachLaguna
Beach

Aliso Mejo

0 4

Tustin Legacy

.ö:{t

.ss

4 4n
"oÒ

Ctystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach Wîldemæs

N*ptrt Beach

Hispanic or Lat¡no of Any Race
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lruine Ranch Water District

Percent Hispanic or Latino (CVAP)

00.0% -'19.90/o

f zo.ov" - 39.9o/o

f +o.ov,- 59.9%

! oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

*"""' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

NPark

Stanton

E $
a; :,r'

:a
;:-.: OÉnge --jfr*

Garden Go€

ø
Vbslm¡nster

Un¡nctrpûatêd

q

;.;-' i-

li-.r.
_;-i\.

SarÉa Ana

Founta¡n Vâlley

Hunt¡nglon Beach

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Suney
Syear est¡mates, 2O1 2-2016

@ø@rffi'



a

E

N

S

,trnelake f^-->

Uninsporâted

Ramho Santa

Woods
MisimViejo

üo

Al¡so Meio

CDR.fdd
Cmter fo¡ Demographic ResearchLaguna i

Beach t'

0

Laguna
Hills

4
Miles [âyæ18

N*ptrt B€ch

Non-Hispan¡c Asian
Share of Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lrvine Ranch Water District

Percent Non'Hispanic Asian (CVAP)

00.0% - 19.9%

J zo.ov" - 39.9%

f +o.ooto - s9.9%

I oo.oø -79.9o/o

I ao.oø - looo/o

""""' 2018 City Boundaries

IRWD Boundary

Source: U.S. Census Bureau American Community Survey

Villa Park

Stanton
;.:{

F-tg:tL--

,.J

ltt --l-i---:,-' :
B

i:_.: Orarìge --}lr"

Garden Gro\€

ø
Un¡rcrporåed

\ þslminster ,6

Santa Ana

Fourfain Valley

Huntington Beach

Costa Mæa



EXHIBIT ''B''

lrvine Ranch

PUBLIC HEARING

BOARD OF DIRECTORS DISTRICTING
DRAFT MAPS

AprilB.2019

I
PlanA

Plan A- Rev. I
: Plan B

Plan B- Rev. 1

Plan C

Plan C- Rev. 1

. Plan D

Plan D- Rev. I
Plan E

Plan E- Rev. 1

Plan E- Rev.2

No

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Recap of Plans

B-1 ro WATER DISTRICT



Plan C
Percentage Spread

6.89%

Plan C

Plan C- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

6.90%

Plan C
Revision 1

Il.lrrr- ri,ìrl\ ì' \'.¡ 1Ìr:l I rr!.lll(.

lrvine Ranch

B-2
WATER DISÎRICT



Plan D
Percentage Spread:

4.90o/o

Plan D

Lt! iññ rh*l'bùlri
tlÐ¡bt'hi

Plan D- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

4.90o/o

Plan D
Revision 1

lrvine Ranch
B-3

WAIEA DltlnlCl



a
¡

Plan E
Percentage Spread

6.83%

Plan E

Plan E- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

7.57%

Plan E

Revision 1

lrvlne Ranch
B-4 ru WåTGß DITTBICT



I

4

i.

cE>R.ldr

.H'

.l
Plan E- Revision 2

Percentage Spread

5.44%

Plan E
Revision 2

¡

2
t

"Þ:

s
Plan C

Percentage Spread

6.89%

rt.ir.i ì(.rrri'r \',',rlti' i Ì¡'.ll Cl

Plan C

lrvine Ranch

B-5 ro WATER DISTRICT



I
1

C-E¿B|á

Plan C- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

6.90%

Plan C
Revision 1

lt..,trl;, i.',üìt r' \'.r t:,:r I tt.,Ìr ¡:l

Plan D
Percentage Spread

4.9Ùo/o

Plan D

¡,. r'". li,¡ir<:'-',.'.r:er i rr5Ir ci

lrvine Ranch
B-6 ?¿ WATER DISTRICT



EMffi

-Þ:

.l

i mnjAnr*Uøn I. ùqbo.imr I

*¡eål4

Plan D- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

4.90o/o

Plan D
Revision 1

Plan E
Percentage Spread

6.83%

Plan E

lrvine Ranch
B-7 ro WATER DISTRICT



Ifæm

JI:

{

tætut.iÈtI

3
t

a

Plan E- Revision 1

Percentage Spread

7.57o/o

Plan E
Revision 1

|.¡rì,- i-',IlC - \'t ìl',r I r¡!tlr'l

Plan E- Revision 2
Percentage Spread:

5.44%

Plan E
Revision 2

il,¡.r, li,ùr(t _ \',,t1{:rr I i:llrri:l

lrvine Ranch

B-8 ru WATER DISTRICT



irector division shall contain a nearly equal number of inhabitants as reflected ¡n the most
decennial census.

Divis¡ons shall be drawn ¡n a manner that complies wlth the Federal Vot¡ng Rights Act.

D¡v¡sions shall cons¡st of contiguous territory.

Divisions will be in as compact a form as possible g¡ven the other cr¡ter¡a set forth.

D¡v¡s¡on boundar¡es will respect communities of interest as much as possible.

Division boundaries will consider jurìsd¡ctional boundaries as much as poss¡ble.

Div¡sion boundar¡es will observe topography and geography such as man-made and natural
geographic features insofar as pract¡cable.

Division boundaries will attempt to allow the voters to retain current Director-s if they choose by
avoiding placing Directors in the same division insofar as this does not conflict with federal or
state law requ¡rements.

To the extent proposed divisions do not contain equal population as reflected in the most recent
decennial cerisud, population growth since the last decennial census and anticipated population
growth before the nelrt decennial census may be considered so long as population deviation
remains within the parameters allowed by law.

1)

8)

e)

Each d
recent

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

IRWD Criteria for Drawing Division Boundaries

ttll,:lne lllrr¡crt \ y',ìlÊ¡ I ltsltCl

Population
Spread

Plan C

Plan C- Rev. I
: Plan D

Plan D- Rev. I

i Plan E

Plan E- Rev. I
: Plan E- Rev.2

6.89%

6.90%

4.90o/o

4.9lo/o

6.83%

7.57o/o

5.44%

Population Spread by Proposed Plan

l8il!ilìF lì,rrcrì \¡,/,ìlÊt i lrstticì

lrvine Ranch
B-9 ru WATER DISTRICT



Share Share
Division with

largest H¡spanic
CVAP

D¡vision w¡th
largest

NH Asian CVAP

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

'l2.7Yo

12.74/o

13.0%

13.0%

12.7o/o

13.7o/o

13.30/o

37j%
37.1o/o

40.0o/o

40.0o/o

41.6%

40.7o/o

40.9%

5

5

1

1

1&5
5

5

Plan C

Plan C- Rev. 1

Plan D

Plan D- Rev. '1

Plan E

Plan E- Rev. 1

Plan E- Rev.2

Proposed Divisions with Largest Share of
Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

lcil\,ine f(itnC| \¡r,/;ìlet I ltSltlCt

Plan C

Plan C- Rev. 1

Plan D

Plan D- Rev. 1

Plan E

Plan E- Rev. 1

Plan E- Rev.2

I
1

1

1

1

I

1

1

I
1

I
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
I

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
1

1

I

I

How many current board members are in each
proposed division?

1¡,,r¡¡re i{lrnc!: !i,/i rler i -rlslr rct .Ìo

lrvine Ranch
B-10 ro WATER DISTRICT



lrvine Ranch
B-11

WATER DISTRICT



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan C

I

rl

t

l¡

¿

4"

E
É,

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

--'----- 2018 City Boundaries
*.ri *,!..'¿i -, -.¡

-r 

Miles

Newport Beach

012

Santã Ana

Costå Mesa

$ ç

ld
-$ ø

Anaheim

últ

l

q
Orange

-,ì'll.)ll'--,-

.-.,)",

Mlla
Pârk

'. l usiln

t

,]



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total Population
Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities

18 Years and Older
H c or Latino of a Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H anic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H

Citizen Voting lation
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American

All Other Non nic Races/Ethnicities

lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan C

DtvlsroN
L 2 3 4 5 Total

67,287 68,734 64,489 67 504 69 737 337

7,207 8,366 1r,970 217 325

34,977 27,775 34,295 34,978 778 t7 797

2 27,914 14,497 2t,318 775

882 r,285 1,065 r,2L7 724 173

19 3,394 2,662 3,426 3,180

198 320 49,821 53,898 56,414 26L,65L

4,994 738 4,759 4,883 28,531

26,753 29,237 32,26r 138,763

L5,298 21,233 188 7 792 16,551 8L,062

681 988 846 904 610 4,029

n ¡cities L,472 1,939 2 109 9,266

49,766 45,063 47,919 49,264 5 T

4,740 5,511 5,614 4,908 27 13

854 19,822 29,236 29,Or9 3!,579 10

698 16,710 10,470 12,856 7!,997 737

889 r,t60 '.J.,328 971. 462 4,810

r,271 1,510 1,653 7 79

2

ic

585

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-r43

-o.21%

6.89%

1,304

1s3%

-2,94t
-4.36%

74

0.1Io/o

1,707

2s3%

DIVISrON

1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 700.0% too.}o/o 100.0% 10Q.o% L00.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.7% r2.2% 18.6% 9.7% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White s2.0% 40.4% 53.2% 5t.8% 56.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian 37.s% 40.6% 22.5% 37.6% 28.t%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.3% rs% r.t% r.8% r.Qo/o

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.5% 4.9% 4.1% 5.7% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older LOO.o% 700.0% roo.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race r0.2% 1-1.0% 16.4% 8.8% 8.7%

Non-Hispanic White 54.4% 42.9% 56.4% 54.2% 57.2%

Non-Hispanic Asian 3t.t% 40.6% 22.s% 3L.2% 29.3%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American I.4% L9% t.7% t'7% t'Lo/o

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.7% 3.r% 4.10/o 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) roo.o% roo.o% too.o% r00.oo/o 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9s% 12.2% rt.7% 70.0% 72.7%

Non-Hispanic White s2.0% 44.0% 6r.0% s8.9% 60.3%

Non-Hispanic Asian 33.6% 37.7% 2L.8% 26.r% 22.9%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1,.8% 2.6% 2.8% 2.O% 0.9%

7u2078

All Other Non-Hispan ic Races/Ethnicities

c-2

3.2% 41% 2.7% 3.t% 3.2%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan C - Revision 1

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

--------- 2018 City Boundaries

Mission V¡ejo

Laguna Woods , Laguna H¡lls

Al¡so V¡ejo

Lagunâ
Niguel

*¡. ii--rl 
i

D
N€wport Beach

Miles
012



Table 1. populat¡on by Div¡s¡on and Race/Ethn¡c¡tv

Total Po

Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-H Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American

All Other Non-Hispanic es

18 Years and Older

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan C- Revision 1

DrvlstoN
1 2 4 5 Total

67,287 68,734 64,489 67 7 L40 337,15L

7,207 8,366 t1,970 T7 40,325

34,977 27,775 34,295 34,975 3 181 L77,r97

21,208 27,914 14,497 27,318 775

882 1.,285 1,065 1,,217 724 773

3

H or Latìno of a Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

19 3,394 2,662 3,426 180 15

198 49,821 53,896 56,416

4,994 738 8,157 4,759 4,883 28,53r
26,753 29,235 32,263 L38,763

15,298 2 188 16,792 16,551 8!,062
681 988 846 904 610 4,029

3

5

7

t
L

All Other Non-H tc

Citizen Voti lation
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-His nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ic Ra nicities

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

49,766 45,063 47

4,740 5,511 5,6t4 4,908
9t9 49

206
262

109

333

640

244,343

27,413

9,266

25,854 !9,822 29,236 29,017 3 581 10

698 16,710 10,470 12,856 t 997 731

889 1,760 r,328 971 462 4,810

585 1,860 7,271 1,510 653 879

icities r,472

67,430

-743
-0.21%

6s0%

r,304
7.93%

-2,94r
-4.360/o

77

o.t0%
r,770

2.54%

DrvtstoN
t 2 3 4 5

Total Population 700.0% 700.0% 700.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 70.7% r2.2% 18.6% 9.7% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White s2.o% 40.4% 53.2% 51.8% 56.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian 37.5% 40.6% 22.50/o 3t.6% 28.7%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 13% r.9% 7.7% 1..8% 1.0%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.5% 4s% 4.r% 5.1% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 700.0% \o}.o% 100.0% 700.0% 100.0?o

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 10.2% rt.o% 16.4% 8.8% 8.7%

Non-Hispanic White 54.4% 42.9% 56.4% 54.2% 57.2%

Non-Hispanic Asian 31j% 40.6% 22.5% 31.2% 29.3%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.4% 7.9% L.7% 1.7% r.r%

All Other Non-Hispan ic Races/Ethnicities 3.0% 3.7% 3.1% 4.1% 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Popu lation (CVAP) 700.0% too.o% 700.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 9.s% 72.2% tt.7% rO.O% r2.7%

Non-Hispanic White 52.0% 44.0% 6r.0% 58.9% 60.3%

Non-Hispanic Asian 33.6% 37.7% 21.8% 26.r% 22.9%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American r.8% 2.6% 2.8% 2.0% 0s%

t/2079

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-4

32% 4.7% 2.7% 3.r% 3.2%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan D

E Proposed Divisions

t K-12 Public Schools

2018 City Boundaries

Mission V¡ejo

Laguna Woods
Laguna Hillsi' ..- 

_

Al¡so V¡ejo

.l{-
.,,!i,- __..,.'-'"'

Anaheim

6?

Mlle
Park

6 Orange

<"¿

Tusti n

Santa Ana

Costa Mesa

0

Newport Beach

12
Miles



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total

His anic or Latino of any Race

Non-Hi nic White
Non-Hi nic Asian

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-His nic Races/Ethnicities 2,723

Population 18 Years and Older
Hispanic or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-Hispanic Ethnicities

Citizen Population (CVAP)

H ic or Latino of any Race

Non ic White
Non nic Asian

Non nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities 1,575

lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan D

DtvtsloN
1 2 3 4 5 Total

657 67,602 65,350 67,537 5 337

7,853 7,213 6,607 109 325

197 28,932 30,824 30,538 39,706 7 197

168 2 23,012 25,545 !8,362 104 775

026 r,082 1,310 7r0 5,173

3,219 3,537 3,118 681

51,839 715 53,280 56,391 26L,65L

8,542 5,293 5,073 749 4,874 28,53r
32,446 22,525 25 33,081 738,763

8,565 19,542 17,249 1 7 735 8r,062

8r.1 774 834 1,009 601 4,029

75 1,581 1,891 19

44,570 50,582 45,490 5 7

4,568 4,832 4,656 6,764 27 13

32,329 19 26,970 24,296 32,57! 13 10

r-80 77 16,566 13,602 11,540 73r
967 1,084 1.,173 462 4,810

190 7,763 1,720 791 7

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430

7,227

I.82o/o

4s0%

172

0.25%

-2,090

-3.08%

t07
O.760/o

575

0.85%

DrvrsloN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 100.0% 100.0% ß0.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispa nic or Latino of any Race r8.3% rr.6% t].o% 9.8% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White 60.0% 42.8% 47.2% 45.2% 58.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.3% 39.5% 35.2% 37.8% 27.0%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American L5% 7s% r.7% \s% t.0%

All Other Non-Hi nrc Ethnicities

Population 18 Years and Older
4.0% 4.6% 4.9% 5.2% 4.6%

100.0% 100.0% ß0.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 165% 10.6% t}.r% 8.9% 8.6%

Non-Hispanic White 62.6% 45.3% 50.3% 47.5% 58.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian r6.s% 39.3% 34.2% 37.5% 27.9%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.6% 1..6% 1.7% t.9% t.t%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2.8% 3.2% 3.8% 4.2% 3.7%

Citizen Vot¡ns Ase Population (CVAp) 100.0% rc0.0% 100.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race r3.0% t0.2% 9.6% r0.20/o 72.70/o

Non-Hispanic White 63.8% 43.5% 53.2% 53.4% 61.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 1,8.1% 40.0% 32.8% 29.9% 21.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American r.9% 2.5% 21% 2.6% 0s%

L7/20L8

All Other Non-Hispan ic Races/Ethnicities

c-6

3.!% 3.7% 2.4% 3.9% 3.2%



I

2I

¿

I

È

\

@

,l
Unincorporated

lrv¡ne Lake

wy

I I
Lake Forest

lrvine Blvd

¿

å
Rd

Ave

Tust¡n
Legacy

o

o

¡

+

4

I

¡t

A{ø ¿
l¡ ¡

¡

3' ii

-'¡o

UC lNine

0(
¡5

I

Dr, r

Crystal Cove SP and
Laguna Beach W¡ldernessI

-7

i...'

I Mission Viejo

Laguna Woods
Laguna Hills

."'.t..

Aliso Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

'r\/

____Center

"'t-".'

lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan D - Revision 1

è ç

Anaheim

e

\¡lla ": -

Patl<, . '

e
.'.. j )''., " I

Orange

Tustin

Santa Ana

Newport Beach

0 1

Proposed Divisions

t K-12 Public Schools

"--"'-- 2018 City Boundaries

Costa Mesa

2
Miles



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethniciw

Total n

His anic or Latino of Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H icR icities

lation 18 Years and Older
nic or Latino of any Race

Non-His nic White
nic Asian

Non-Hi nic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities r,475

Citizen lation
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non an rc h nicities

lrvine Ranch Water D¡str¡ct- Plan D- Revision 1

DtvtstoN
2 3 4 5 Total

68,657 67,602 67 34 337,LsL

12,543 7,853 7,213 607 109 40,325

4r,197 28,932 30,824 30,535 709 17r,197

11,168 26,688 23,012 25,545 775

1,026 r,045 1,082 1,310 71.0 173

1

2,723 3,084 3,219 3,537 118

39 49,715 50,426 53,278 56,393 26t,65L
293 5,073 4,749 4,874 28,531

525 25,379 25,330 33,083 r38,763

565 542 t7 249 79,97r !5,735 81,062

811 774 834 009 601 4,029

891

t

50,644 44,570 50,582

219

488

100

0s9

764

244,343

27,413

9,266

6,593 4,568 4,832
32,329 79,404 26,970 24,294 573 10

9,180 77,843 16,566 13,602 r 540 731

967 1,124 1,084 1.,173 462 4,8r0
575 r,63t 1.,190 1,763 720 879

t

7

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2, Share of Division Populations

67,430

1,227

1..82%

4.90%

172

0.25%

-2,080

-3.08%

104

0.r5%

578

0.86%

DtvtsloN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population rc0.0% 700.0% 100.0% 700.0% 100.0%

Hispan ic or Latino of anv Race 183% 7r.6% 71.0% 9.8% 9.0%

Non-Hispanic White 60.0% 42.8% 47.2% 45.2% 58.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.3% 39.5% 35.2% 37.8% 27.0%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 7.s% Ls% 7.7% 1..9% t.O%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.0% 4.6% 4.9% 5.2% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 700.0% to0.o% rc0.0% 100.0% 100.070

Hispanic or Latino of anv Race 1,6.5% 70.6% r9j% 8s% 8.6%

Non-Hispanic White 62.6% 45.3% 503% 47,5% 58.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian 1,6.5% 39.3% 34.2% 37.5% 27.9%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.6% 1.6% r.70/o 7.9% r.t%
All Other Non-Hispan ic Races/Ethnicities 2.8% 3.2% 3.8% 4.2% 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) to}.o% ß0.0% 100.0% ß0.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race r3.o% ro.2% 9.6% ro.2% 12.7%

Non-Hispanic White 63.8% 43.5% 53.2% 53.4% 6r.4%

Non-Hispanic Asian 18.7% 40.O% 32.8% 29.9% 2L.7%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American !s% 2.5% 2.1% 2.6% 0.9%

L/2079

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-8

3.t% 3.7% 2.4% 3.9% 3.2%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan E

E Proposed Divisions

¡ K-12 Public Schools

-------- 2018 City Boundaries

Newport Beach

Miles
012

s ç

,' Anaheim \1

ç?

Villa
Park q

Orange

T
i

Tustin
Rånch

i

.: 1'.vij -

Tust¡n
M¡ssion Viejo

Santa Anâ

Laguna Woods
Laguna H¡lls

Al¡so Viejo

Laguna
Niguel

Costa Mesa

i-:-'L,...''r''

D
Research



Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

Total lation
Hi or Latino of a Race

Non-H ic White
Non-H ic Asian

Non-H ic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H tc icities

Population 18 Years and Older
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non anic Asian

Non anic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ic Races/Ethnicities

Citizen Voti lation
H anic or Latino of a Race

Non-His nic White
Non-His nic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non anrc

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan E

DtvtsloN
2 3 4 5 Total

66,378 67 029 115 69,721 337,L'L
13,083 186 6,220 40,325

38,945 28,934 771,L97

10,662 27,676 23,955 798 775

1,030 1,028 976 7 728 173

2,658 3,205 3,166 774

50,065 49,292 49,901. 54,461 57,932 51

8,863 4,224 4,239 6,239 4,966 28,53r
30,749 22,583 25,149 26,174 34,108 138,763

188 17,932 18,717 76,092 8r,062
816 747 746 L,10t 619 4,029

835 2,230 2,147 9,266

48,305 48,274 47 060 54,255 244,343

6,133 4,422 4,395 578 6,885 27,413

31,135 2r,206 25,470 24 356 135 510

8,528 20,090 14,241" L4 136 736 73r
7,702 r,225 940 1,061 482 810

nicities r,407 1,331 7,463 929 749 879

L

2!3 I

83 1

3

7

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2.9hare of Division Populations

67,430

-1,052

-1.56%

6.83%

-407

-059%
-2,315

-3.43%

r,478
2.r9%

2,29r
3.40%

DrvrsroN

L 2 3 4 5

Total Population rc0.0% roo.o% 700.0% 700.0% r00.00/o

Hispanic or Latino of any Race r9.7% 9.2% 9.2% 72.8% 8.9%

Non-Hispanic White 58.7% 43.2% 47.60/o 45.7% 58.5%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.7% 4r.3% 36.8% 34.40/o 27.0%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American r.6% t.5% L5% 2.0% L0%

All other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.0% 4.8% 4.9% 5.0% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older 700.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 700.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race !7.7% 8.6% 85% rr.5% 8.6%

Non-Hispanic White 61.4% 45.8% 50.4% 48.r% 58.9%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.4% 40.8% 35.9% 34.4% 27.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American t.6% r5% 7.5% 2.0% Lr%
All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2.9% 3.3% 3.7% 4'Io/o 3.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) rc0.0% t}O.O% 700.0% IQO'Oo/o 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race I2.7% 92% 95% I1"9o/o I2.7%

Non-Hispanic White 64.5% 43.9% 54.7% 51.8% 6r.6%

Non-Hispanic Asian r7.7% 4r.6% 30.7% 30.0% 27.6%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 2.3% 2.s% 2.0% 2.3% 0.9%

1/2Or9

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-10

2.9% 2.8% 31% 4.1% 3.2%



^{ (\ 
^{

Jeffrey R
d

{

{
{

{^1

{{

{
-l

R
d o

{
{ S

s
os
oqs,E
õô
o

c
,--".¡g'- -- 4^l{

^{

B
ake

.l

IL
'ti)

.{

^{

ogoo.gl{

ooJo.s

F

(g

.{

oo ^$
{

.l

\f{

R
d

È
3

{{ 
{

{{^i

S
an D

iego

ale{

ø
)

ct 
q)

ur:'-
cY

(t
O

Y
õ

'-(t à 
c

o.oco
õã>
(1)=

=
gõo
o-c!@
955
O

-Y
c!

!" 
i

o>I

lf)

{
r

';r

Øg
No

Eooooìz

o2oO

õ.qz
f

o.o'

.9
É

,
O

l
poic'

_9 
'...' 

'

ïc3

CcØ

'o'c.9.2

cJts

..''..,)

,ì..."1:. )

co

g
,, 

i.- 
"

_q

&
Eocc

? 
.,-'

o

' 
t. -:ii 

.,

I o*¡cØ
Õ

õ:9
Lo)
O

, rt
(E

l
ì:-co
oo_
E

P
É

.8
O

E
eu)
'¡o

*oc
+



lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan E- Revision 1

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethniciw

DtvtsloN
2 3 4 5 Total

Total 01L 68,796 65,507 67 933 904 337,LsL

His nic or Latino of a Race 445 7,069 5,925 7,334 6,552 40,325

Non-Hispanic White 42,386 30,048 30,477 31,889 36,397 t7t,r97
Non-Hispanic Asian 444 27,207 081 24 088 17,955 r04,775

Non-His nic Black or Africa n-America n 016 1,180 947 1,090 940 5,773

All Other nic Ra Ethnicities 292 077 532 060 L5,681

Population 18 Years and Older 52,707 50,833 50,938 52,043 55,130 26L,65!
His nic or Latino of a Race 9,005 4,779 4,408 5,031 5,308 28,537

Non-Hispanic White 33,403 23,585 25,220 25,759 30,796 138,763

Non-Hispanic Asian 8,060 19,909 18,760 18,340 1.5,993 87,062

Non-Hispanic Black or Africa n-America n 4,029

AllOther nic Ra Ethnicities 447 r,691 7,789 116 2,229 9,266

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 50,306 48,026 49,422 44,771 51,818 2M,343
Hispanic or Latino of any Race 6,559 4,693 4,454 4,594 7,rt3 27,4r3
Non-Hispanic White 33,428 20,985 25,517 24,721 30,859 135,510

Non-Hispa nic Asia n 7,779 19,544 16,991 13,093 7L,324 68,73r
Non-Hispa nic Black or Africa n-America n 1,088 1,244 909 663 906 4,810

All Other Non-H nic Ra 452 560 1,551 r,700 616 7,879

I

720

798 869 761 797 804

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430

2,59r
3.83o/o

7.57o/"

1,366

2.03%

-7,923

-2.85%

DtvtstoN

503

0.75%

-2,526

-3.75%

1 2 3 4 5

Total Population rc0.0% 700.0% 100.0% rc0.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race r9.2% 10.3% 9.0% 10.8% 10.1%

Non-Hispanic White 60.5% 43.70/o 46.5% 46.9% 56.7%

Non-Hispanic Asian r4.9% 39.50/o 38.3% 35.5% 27.7%

Non-Hispa nic Black or Africa n-America n 1.5% 1.7% 1..4% r.6% 1..4%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 3.9% 4.8% 4.7% 5.2% 4.7%

Population 18 Years and Older lO0.O% lO0.O% IOO.Oo/o IOO.O% lOO.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race t7.t% 9.4% 8.7% 9.7% 9.60/o

Non-Hispanic White 63.40/o 46.4% 49.5% 49.5% 55.90/o

Non-Hispa nic Asia n 15.3o/o 39.2% 36.80/o 35.2o/o 29.0o/o

Non-Hispanic Black orAfrican-American 7.5o/o 7.7% I.5o/o 7.5% 1..5o/o

All Other Non-Hispa nic Races/Ethnicities 2.7o/o 3.3% 3.5o/o 4.1% 4.0%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) 700.0% rc0.0% 700.0% rc0.0% rc0.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 73.0% 9.8% 9.0o/o !0.3o/o 13.7o/o

Non-Hispanic White 66.4% 43.7o/o 51'6% 55.2% 59.6%

Non-Hispa nic Asia n 75.5% 40.7% 34.4% 29.2% 27.9%

Non-Hispa nic Black or Africa n-America n 2.2% 2.6% 1.8% L.5% 7.7%

3/2079

All Other Non-Hispa nic Races/Ethnicities

c-12

2.9% 3.2% 3.1% 3.8% 3.1%



lrvine Ranch Water District
Districting Plan E - Revision 2

Proposed Divisions

.¡. K-12 Public Schools

--'--'-- 2018 City Boundaries

I

s ç

Anaheim

6?

s Orânge

Tustin

Santa Ana

Costâ Mess

Newport Beach

012

--lMiles



Totâ

H

Table 1. Population bv Division and Race/Ethnicitv

ulation
c or Latino of a Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-Hispanlc Races/Ethnicities

lrvine Ranch Water District- Plan E-Revision 2

DrvrsroN

1 2 3 4 5 Total
65,531 67,021 66,202 69,195 69,202 337,tsL

310 7 958 7,627 6,560 40,325

723 2 3 37,427 39,523 771,197

843 2 733 801 391 007 104,775

ation 18 Years and Older
H ic or Latino of a Race

Non-H anic White
Non-H anic Asian

Non-H anic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H ntc icities

Citizen Voti ulation
Hispanic or Latino of any Race

Non-Hispanic White
Non-Hispanic Asian

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American

All Other Non-H anic Races/Eth nicities 511

1,47 939 r77 907 173

049 573 20s 681

49,405 49,390 51,356 018

7,716 4,622 5,635 5,259 5,299 28,53r
37,167 22,750 25,975 25,381 33,490 138,763

8,296 19,540 17,220 19,364 16,642 8L,062

793 845 734 882 775 4,029

r,433 1,633 r,792 2,132 2,276 9,266

698 46,786 47,761 46,099 54,999 244,343

146 62 656 4,707 7,342 27,413

776 2 419 24 548 983 135,510

940 138 440 74 207 006 737
925 r,208 1,009 820 848 810

237 817 820 7 879

652 3

Target Division Population

Division Difference from Target Population

Percent Difference from Target Population

Percentage Spread

Table 2. Share of Division Populations

67,430
-1,899

-2.82%

5.44%

-409

-0.6r%
-r,228
-r.82%

1,765

2.62%

r,772

2.63%

DtvtstoN
1 2 3 4 5

Total Population 700.0% 700.0% 700.0% too.o% too.o%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 17.3% 10.3% L2.0% 77.0% 9.5%

Non-Hispanic White 60.6% 43.4% 47.5% 45.4% 57.r%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.5% 39.9% 34.4% 36.7% 27.5%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.5% L.7% 1.4% 7.7% 13%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 4.0% 4.8% 4.6% 5.2% 4.6%

Population 18 Years and Older roo.o% roo.o% rc0.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 15.6% 9.4% 11.0% 9s% 9.r%

Non-Hispanic White 63.7% 46.7% 50.6% 47.9% 57.3%

Non-Hispanic Asian 16.8% 39.6% 33.5% 36.5% 28.5%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1.6% 1.7% !.4% 1..7% 7.3%

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities 2.9% 3.3% 35% 4.0% 3.9%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP) roo.o% roo.o% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%

Hispanic or Latino of any Race 12.6% 9.8% 9.7% t0.2% 13.3%

Non-Hispa¡ic White 64.0% 43.6% 55.3% 53.3% 60.0%

Non-Hispanic Asian 78.4% 409% 30.2% 30.8% 21,.8%

Non-Hispanic Black or African-American 1..9% 2.6% 2.7% t.8% 15%

3/2019

All Other Non-Hispanic Races/Ethnicities

c-14

3.7% 3.2% 2.6% 3s% 3.3%



April S,2019
Prepared by: C. SmithsonlD. Pardee
Submitted by: C. Clary C,C-
Approved by: Paul A. Cook y' 4-

BOARD V/ORKSHOP

FISCAL YEARS 2OI9-20 AND 2O2O.2I OPERATING BUDGETS
AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES

SUMMARY:

The proposed Fiscal Year (FY) 2019-20 Operating Budget for IRWD is $167.0 million,
representing an increase of $9.8 million, or 6.3Yo, when compared to the Operating Budget for
FY 2018-19, The proposed FY 2020-21 Operating Budget for IRWD is $174.0 million,
representing an increase of $7.1 million, or 4.2Yo, when compared to the proposed Operating
Budget for FY 2019-20.

The goal of the District's budgeting process is to appropriately fund the resources required to
provide excellent service to its customers as cost-efficiently as possible. IRV/D continues to
aggressively pursue reductions in expenses to offset uncontrollable expenses such as pass-

through rate increases from outside agencies. The proposed budgets reflect the full cost of
operating the Baker W'ater Treatment Plant in the individual line items with the reimbursement to
IRV/D for 760/o of the operating expenses by the Baker Plant partners shown as a
ooreimbursement from Baker Partners" below. One of the largest operational changes reflected in
the FY 2019-20 operating budget is the start-up of the Michelson Biosolids and Energy Recovery
Project in20l9 with the majority of the facility onJine by December 2019.

The proposed increase over last year's budget is driven primarily by the following:

Variance

Primarv l)rivers
FY 2018-19 vs.

2019-20
FY 2019-20 vs.

2020-21

Increase in regular labor:

$1.7M $2.0M
- COLA

Promotions/upgrades/merit

- Proposed additions

lncrease in overtime labor $0.3M $0.0M

Increase (decrease) in contract labor $0.4M ($0.4M)

Increase in employee benefits
$1.lM $1.8M- PERS and health insurance

Increase in purchased water:
$1.8M $s.4M

Pass through rate increases anticipated

Increase in electricity $2.5M $1.5M

Increase in fuel $0.4M $0.1M

Increase in chemicals $0.8M $0.6M

Increase in operating supplies $1.1M $0.1M

Decrease in OCSD & others repairs and maintenance ($3.:ltt¡ ($s.0M)

Increase in IRWD repairs and maintenance $r.0M $0.5M

Increase (decrease) in legal fees $0.8M ($0.:vr¡

4Operating Budget FY 19 -20 20-21



Board Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April8,2019
Page2

lcontinued) Variance

Primary l)rivers
FY 2018-19 vs.

2019-20
F"Y 2019-20 vs.

2020-21
Increase (decrease) in data processing $0.sM ($o.llo
Increase in other professional fees $0.3M $0.0M
Increase in biosolids disposal $0.6M $0.4M
Decrease in conservation ($1.lM) s0.0M
Other net changes less than $0.25 $0.9M $0.5M
Total proposed budget increases in FY 2019-20 and 2020-21 89.8M 87.1M

Key Assumptions

The assumptions driving the proposed budgets and associated rates include both uncontrollable
and controllable increases. Uncontrollable expenses are pass-through costs from outside
agencies that the District has no control over. Controllable costs are those expenses that the
District can affect. Some of the key assumptions driving the budgets include:

Rates

The District's rate-setting strategy provides for volume fluctuations in commodity sales without
forcing rate increases to make up for the reduced sales. Rate increases are driven by operational
expenses, many of which are a direct result of higher pass-through expenses from outside

FY
2018-19Assumptions 2019-20 2020-21

tt7
Uncontrcllable

Sales in Acre Feet
Customer growth rate 3.OYo 3.OYo 3.OYo

OC\ryD RA ratelAF - sYo M62 $487 $511
MWDOC potable rate /AF - 3%o

(effective January 1)
$1,050 $1,078 $1,110

MWDOC non-potable rate /AF - 3o/o

(effective January l) s734 $7s8 $781

MWDOC Meter Surcharge
(per meter)

gt2.2s $t2.4s $12.6s

Rate Increase

inFY 2Ol9-20

O.U/o O.OYy 4.5%o

Biosolids fac
Contrcllable

Electric

No change in customer budget allocation
No BEA
PERS funding and Excess Contribution
to ARC tiedto Labor

26.4Yo 25.OYo 26.2Yo

COLA - Labor 3.OYo 3.U/o 3.OYo

Headcor¡nt - New positions t6 9 6



Board'Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April8,2019
Page 3

agencies and not a result of reduced commodity sales. Rate increases are necessary to provide
for cost of service equity.

In FY 2019-20, the proposed adjustment to rates include a low volume increase of $0.07 per
hundred cubic feet (ccf) and a base commodity rate increase of $0.11 per ccf with no change to
the monthly service charge for water and $0.30 increase in the monthly service charge for sewer.
Based on the recommendation, atypical residential customer will experience an increase of
$1.42 or 2.6Vo, from $53.78 to $55.20 per month.

In FY 2020-21, the proposed adjustment to rates include a low volume increase of $0.08 per ccf
and a base commodity rate increase of $0.13 per ccf, with an increase of $0.05 in the monthly
service charge for water and $0.20 increase in the monthly service charge for sewer. Based on
the recommendation, atypical residential customer will experience an increase of $1.56 or 2.8o/o,

from $55.20 to $56.76 per month.

Staff recommends the Board review and provide comments on the initial Operating Budgets and
changes to the District's rates and charges for further review by the full Board at its workshop on
April 22, 2019. Staff also intends to present Proposition 21 8 notices at the April 22, 2019 Board
meeting.

BACKGROITND:

The initial proposed Operating Budgets, attached as Exhibit ooA", have been organized into 10

major functional areas, including separate sections for proposed general plant purchases and
labor changes:

o Assumptions;
o Consolidated Operating Budgets;
o Revenues and Expenses by System;
o Non-operating Net Income;
o Current and Proposed Residential Rates;
o Budgeted Revenue Summaries by System;
o Budgeted Cost of Water by System;
o Individual tabs with Major Goals, Proposed Oryanization Chart and FY 2019-20 and

2020-21 Expense Budgets by Department;
o General Plant; and
o Summary of Labor and Proposed Changes.

Budget Based Rate Structure:

The District moved to a budget-based rate structure in 1991 and initially established the
over-allocation use tiers to incentivize water conservation. This approach immediately
resulted in a decrease of water consumption that exceeded l0% and laid the groundwork for
the efficient use of water by IRWD customers that is firmly established today. The rate
structure continues to align excessive use with a marked increase in rates over the base rate



Board Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April8,2019
Page 4

to fund costs including recycled water conversions. This helps reduce the District's need to
purchase expensive imported water, the District's conservation efforts, and urban runoff
treatment (NTS) which is a byproduct of wasteful water usage. The District's rate-setting
methodology utilizes four tiers that include a low volume tier, a base rate and two over-
allocation tiers. Sales in each tier are based on a three-year historical average. The potable
system has several different sources of water and the tiered rates assume use of the lowest cost
source first for each tier. The rate structure is based on the cost of service to provide water to
each tier.

The budget-based rate structure is designed to promote conservation and the District's rate-
setting process utilizes approved legislation included in Chapter 3.4 (sections370-374) of the
Califomia Water Code that provides for the ability to add a conservation charge for uses beyond
the reasonable use basic allocation. The proposed FY 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets
and recommended rate increases follow these guidelines. The District's rate-setting process
provides for the determination of the nexus between the revenue generated from the proposed
rates and the costs driving those rates, and between the rates and the estimated benefit from the
additional associated costs.

Over-allocation revenue can fluctuate significantly from year to year; weather is typically the
least predictable factor. During wet years, over-allocation revenue is reduced while dry years
generate more as consumption increases. Consistent with the District's practice, as weather and
consumption cannot be predicted, this fund is to be considered cyclical for use over a three-year
to five-year period. The proposed FY 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets include
prioritized progrrims and expenditures that will utilize the fund and provide a benefit to the
District during drier than normal years.

On an annual basis, over-allocation revenue provides for many programs that preserve the
District's water conservation approach established years ago. Specifically, over-allocation
revenue / funds provide for annual expenses that include:

Conservation progrrims and incentives that provide a blended benefit to all over-
allocation users;

Outreach from District staffthrough programs with local schools and through
WaterSmart;

Conservation outreach efforts that include identifying and working with Inefficient and
Wasteful tier users;

Operation, maintenance, and management of water banking sites, which provide
additional water in an allocation; and

Operation, maintenance, and management of Natural Treatrnent System sites, which are
designed to treat the runoff from over-irrigation, with additional sites added annually.

a

o

a

a



Board'Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April 8,2019
Page 5

FY 2019-20 Revenue Requirements and Rates

The following table shows a year-over-year comparison between FY 2018-19 and FY 2019-20,
identi$ing the change by system with the rate increases necessary to meet operating demands:

In the table below, staff has provided the detailed methodology for allocating costs to the budget-
based rates consistent with Proposition 218 andArticle X requirements.

Tierc
Low

Volume
Base
Rate Inefficient Wasteful

System Requiremenß
(in thousands) Water Seuær Recvcled

Conserræ
andNTS TotaI

CapÍtal &
Non-Oner

FY20l8-19 $ 76.481 s 51"893 s 22-785 $ 11,012 s t62,t7t $ 21,178
82"061 s5.060 27-129FY20t9-20 13,310 177,560 19.743

Total Chanee to Ofßet (5.s80) (3.167\ ø.344\ (2.298\ (1s,389)

Revenue Applied:
Usage Chanse fromPrior Year 2.771 2"54 t.5v2 1.838 8,655

2.809 623 2.U2Rate Increases 460 6,734

Total Additional Revenue $ s.s8o $ 3.167 s 4.3M s 2"298 s 15.389
Net

ßtt 2Ol9-20 Potable \üate r
Allocation ofAcre Feet Source of

Sales by Tier in AF.
Sources ofWater

Dyer Road Wellfield
Orange Park Acres Well I
Deep Aquifer Treatment System
Irvine Desafter Domestic
Wells 2l &,22 Desafter Treatment
Baker Treatment Facilities
Imported Water

18,&6 28,9Ø 2,917 2,197

(18,Ø6) (7,954)
(10)

(7,820)
(4,603)
(1,956)

(6,621) (24e)
(2,568) (2,197\

Net Allocation



Board'Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April 8,2019
Page 6

FY 2Ol9-20 Potable'Water

Rates r ccf Based on Cost of Senice

Building Tiered Rates
Low

Volume
Base
Rate Inefficient Wasteful

Lowest Cost Source of Water 81.47
Melded Cost of Water
Blended Cost of Baker and Potable Import
Loaded Cost of Imported Water
District Wide Conservation
Water Banking
Targeted Conservation
Natural Treatment Systems CNTS)

$1.97

$3.06

$0.03 $0.03

$1.37

$0.40

$3.17

$0.03

$1.87

$s.7s

$2.81
Total Cost per Tier
F"l/ 2018-19 Rates by Tier

sr.47
s1.40

$2.00
$1.89

$4.86
v.73

$13.63

$13.35
Change $0.07 $0.r1 $0.13 $0.28

No increase is proposed to the current $10.35 monthly potable water fixed service chatge

The proposed increase to the current monthly sewer service charge of $23.20 is $0.30 per month
for a typical residential customer.

The recycled system has three sources of water and the same approach is applied in establishing
cost of service rates. The allocated costs associated with the recycled tiers for FY 2019-20 are as
follows:

Tien
Low

Volume
Base
Rate Inefficient Wasteful

F"Y2019-20 Re Water

Allocation ofAcre Feet Source of

Sales by Tier in AF 14,947 15,921 975 6s0

Sources ofWater
Produced
Groundwater
Imported Water

(14,947) (72s7)
(4,503)
(4,16t')

Net Allocation
(e7Ð (650)



Board IVorkshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April8,2019
PageT

Building Tiercd Rates
Low

Volume
Base
Rate fnefficient Wasteful

FY 2019-ZO d Water

Rates r ccf Based on Cost of Service

Lowest Cost Source of Water
Melded Cost of Water
Loaded Cost of Imported Water
District Wide Conservation
Targeted Conservation
Natural Treatment Svstems CNTS)

$1. l9
$1.s4

$0.03

s2.73

$0.03

$0.00
$0.39

s2.73

$0.03

$1.0s
$2.81

Total Cost per Tier
FY2018-19 Rates bv Tier

$1.19

$1.13

$1.s7

8r.47
$3.1s
$3.11

$6.62
s6.44

Change $0.06 $0.10 $0.04 $0.18

No increase is proposed to the current monthly recycled water fixed service charge.

FY 2020-21 Revenue Requirements and Rates

The following table shows a year-over-year comparison between FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21,
identi$ing the change by system with the rate increases necessary to meet operating demands:

System Requirements
(in thousands) Water Seuær Recvcled

Consenc
andNTS Total

Capitat &
Non-Omr

FY20t9-20 $ 82.061 $ 5s.060 s 27-129 s 13.310 $ 177,s60 g 19,743

87"581 55.568 29-006FY2U¿O-ZI 13,&5 18s,800 20,q8
Total Chanee to Offset (s.s20) (508) 0.877\ l33s) t8.240)
Revenue Applied:

Usage Chanse fromPrior Year 2.196 38 9t6 228 3,378
3.324 470 961 107Rate Increases 4,862

Total Additional Revenue $ s.s20 $ s08 $ 1.877 $ 33s s 8.240
Net



Board Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April8,2019
Page 8

The allocation of costs associated with the tiers for FY 2020-21are as follows:

Tiers
Low

Volume
Base
Rate fnefficient Wastefi¡l

FY 2O2O-21 Potable Water

Allocation of Acre Feet by Source of Supply

Sales by Tier in AF

Sources ofWater
Dyer Road Wellfield
Orange Park Acres Well I
Deep Aquifer Treatment System
Irvine Desafter Domestic
Wells 2l & 22 Desalter Treatrrrent
Baker Treatment Facilities

t9,tt2 29,688 2,997 22SZ

(t9,t12) (7A88)
(10)

(7,82O)
(4,603)
(1,956)
(6,870)

(941\Imoorted Water (2.887) (22s2\
Net Allocation

Rates per ccf Based on Cost of Serwice

Building Tiered Rates
Low

Volume
Base
Rate Inefficient Wasteful

Lowest Cost Sor¡rce of 'Water

Melded Cost of Water
Loaded Cost of Imlrorted Water
District Wide Conservation
Water Banking
Targeted Conservation
Natural Treatrnent Svstems CNTS)

s1.s5
$2.10

$0.03
s3.22
$0.03

s3.22
$0.03
$1.79
$s.42
s3.21

sr.24
s0.43

Total Cost per Tier
FY 2Ol9-2O Rates by Tier

sl.ss
91.47

$2.t3
$2.00

94.92
s4.86

$r3.67
s13.63

Chanse $0.08 s0.13 $0.06 $0.04

The potable fixed water service charge is proposed to increase by $0.05 per month to $10.40 for
a 518" meter.

The proposed increase to the FY 2019-20 monthly sewer service charge of $23.50 is $0.20 per
month for a typical residential customer.



Board V/orkshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April 8,2019
Page 9

The allocated costs associated with the recycled tiers for FY 2020-21 are as follows:

Tlers
Low

Volume
Base

Rate Inefïicient Wasteful

F Y 2020-21 Re Water

Allocation of Acre Feet Source of Su

Sales by fier in AF
Sources of Water

Produced

Groundwater

Water

Net Allocation

14,947 15,923

(14,947) (7,257)

(4,503)

r63

975 650

Rates per ccf Based on Cost of Service

-Building Tiered Rates
Base

Rate Inefficient Wasteful
Low

Volume
Lowest Cost Source of Water 9I.26
Melded Cost of Water $1.70

Loaded Cost of Imported Water $2.81 $2.81

District Wide Conservation $0.03 S0.03 $0.03

Targeted Conservation $0.00 $0.99

Natural Treatment Systems (NTS) $0.45 $3.15

Total Cost per fier $1.26 $1.73 53.29 $6.98
F.lt 2019-20 Rates tlv fier s1.19 $1.57 S3.15 56.62

Change $0.07 $0.16 $0.14 $0.36

Pumping Surcharges:

The District's pumping surcharges are being updated through the Embedded Energy Study
during the rate-setting process for FY 2019-20 and FY 2020-21. The study provides a nexus
between the surcharge and the cost associated with moving the water to higher elevations.
Proposed rates will be presented to the Board in a PowerPoint presentation.

Non-Operating Net Income:

Exhibit "4" also includes the Non-Operating Net Income budget for FY 2019-20 and
FY 2020-21. The budget assumes $92.7 million of net income in FY 2019-20, an increase of
$10.8 million over FY 2018-19 and $95.7 million in FY 2020-21. Non-operating net income is
not included in the operating rates generation process because it provides funding for the capital
program and existing debt which are not included in operating expenses.



Board Workshop: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates
and Charges
April 8,2019
Page 10

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The FY 2019^20 Proposed Operating Budget reflects an increase of $9.8 million from the
adopted Operating Budget for FY 2018-19. The FY 2020-21Proposed Operating Budget
reflects an increase of $7.0 million from the Proposed Operating Budget for FY 2019-20. T\e
budgets and staff s proposed rate increases were reviewed at Finance and Personnel Committee
meetings on March 5,2019, March 19,2019 and April 2,2019. It is expected that the proposed
rate increases will result in contributions to the enhancement and replacement funds in
FY 2019-20 as follows: potable water, $8.7 million; sewer, $19.7 million; recycled water,
$1.1 million; the total contribution is $29.5 million. Expected contributions in FY 2020-21are
as follows: potable water, $8.8 million; sewer, 520.4 million; recycled water, $1.2 million; the
total contribution is $30.4 million. The conservation fund is expected to generate and use
approximately $13.3 million in FY 2019-20 and $13.6 million in FY 2020-21.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on March 5,2019, March 19,
2019 and April2,20l9.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD REVIEV/ AND PROVIDE COMMENTS ON THE PROPOSED FY 2019-
20 AND 2O2O-2IOPERATING BUDGETS AND PROPOSED RATES AND CHARGES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)' - Proposed Operating Budgets FY 2019-20 and 2020-21









































































































































































































































































































April 8,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: K. s.tunK9
Approved by: Paul A. Cook/ k<

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY

Pursuant to Resolution2006-29 adopted on August 28,2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetings

Mar)' Aileen Matheis

April 9 City of Irvine Swearing-In Ceremony for the Honorable Christina Shea

Peer Swan

April 3 Water Education Foundation Presents "Parting the Itr/aters - Will it Take a
Mit"acle? " with Former Interior Secretary Bruce Babbitt Crocker Art
Museum, Sacramento
MWDOC Board and Member Agency Elected Offrcials ForumApril4

John Withers

April9 City of Irvine Swearing-In Ceremony for the Honorable Christina Shea

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR MARY AILEEN
MATHEIS, PEER SWAN, AND JOHN WITHERS AS DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None

5lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc



April 8,2019
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowski

uf.,

Approved by: Paul A. Coo9..t Çé
CONSENT CALENDAR

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the March 25,2019 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

Not applicable

STATUS

Not applicable

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE MARCH25,2O19 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit "[." - March 25,2019 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

6
lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A"

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ MARCH 25,2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch 'Water District (IRWD) was

called to order at 5:00 p.m. by President LaMar on March 25,2019 in the District office, 15600

Sand Canyon Avenue, Itvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, Withers (arrived at 5:I7 p.m.) and LaMar.

Directors Absent: None.

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,
Executive Director of 'Water Policy 'Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers,

Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Director of 'Water Recycling Operations

7,epeda, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Public Affairs Beeman, Director of
Treasury and Risk Management Jacobson,I-egaI Counsel Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant

Secretary Swan, Government Relations Officer/Deputy General Counsel Compton, Director of
'Water 

Quality & Regulatory Compliance Colston, Director of Water Operations Roberts, Director of
Maintenance Mykitta, staff, and members of the public.

V/RITTEN C TIONS: None.

ORAL CATIONS: None.

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDZED: None.

CONSENT CALENDAR

On MOTION by Matheis, seconded and carried (4-1) (Matheis, LaMar, Reinhart, Swan voting aye

and Withers absent), CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 4 THROUGH 8 WERE APPROVED AS

FOLLOWS:

VE BOARD OF D ANCE AT MEE
EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Doug
Reinhart, Mary Aileen Matheis, Peer Swan, John'Withers and Steve LaMar as described.

5. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the March ll,2OI9 Regular Board meeting be

approved as presented.

4

A-1



l

CONSENT CALENDAR TCONTTNI]ED)

6. NEWPORT CO ST I,TFT STATION REHAB ATTON FTNAL
ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board accept construction of the Newport Coast Lift Station

Rehabilitation, Projects 05470 And 06400; authorize the General Manager to File a
Notice of Completion; and authorize the payment of the retention 35 days after the date

of recording the Notice of Completion.

201 TREAS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment

Summary Repoft, the summary of fixed and variable rate debt, the Monthly Interest

Rate SWAP Summary for February 2019, and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements

to Board members and staff; approve the February 2019 Summary of Payroll ACH
payments in the total amount of $2,107,829 and approve the February 2019 Accounts

Payable Disbursement Summary of Wamants 395760 through 396511, 'Workers'

Compensation distributions, wire transfers, payroll withholding distributions and

voided checks in the total amount of $29,168,988.

MENT NO. 8 A UEDUCT CO

JOINT AGREEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board approve Amendment No. 8 to the Santiago Aqueduct
Commission Joint Powers Agreement subject to non-substantive changes.

CALEND

2019 LEGISLATTVE AND REGI]LATORY UPDATE

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Government Relations Officer/Deputy General Counsel

Compton reviewed items covered by the March 2019 update and said that new information will
be provided tonight including 1) Paradise Irrigation District backfill funding request; new

amendments to the Water Tax and Safe Drinking Water proposals, and introduction of HR 1754:

extended NPDES permit terms. Director Withers aruived aL 5:Ol p.m. Ms. Compton reviewed

the Paradise Irrigation District backfill funding request for a one-time appropriation of
$21,693,203 from the state's General Fund, which is needed to keep that district operating while
recovering from the fires. She reviewed the current safe drinking water proposals including
ACA3 (Mathis, E. Garcia, Rubio, and Salas), AB 134 (Bloom), SB 200 (Monning with Asm. E.

Garcia), SB 660 (Caballero), Safe and Affordable Drinking Water and Exide Cleanup Budget

Trailer Bill, AB 217 (Garcia), SB 414 (Caballero), and SB 669 (Caballero) and reviewed
recommended positions on safe drinking water proposals. She recommended that the Board

consider a potential "support if amended" position on AB 2Il while providing staff flexibility on

when the District would move to the recommended position and on how a change in position

would be communicated. She also stated that the amendments sought by the District would be

removal of the water tax, which the District opposes, and further refinements to the bill
concerning implementation. Ms. Compton also reviewed the recommended position on HR 1764

(Garamendi and Calvert), regarding NPDES permits.

8

A-2



Director Matheis said that this item was reviewed by the'Water Resources Policy and

Communications Committee on March 18,2019. Director Swan raised concerns relative to SB 414

(Caballero), which would create the Small System Water Authority Act of 2019 and state

legislative findings and declarations relating to authorizing the creation of small system water

authorities that have powers to absorb, improve, and operate noncompliant public water systems.

He said that he could only support this bill if certain amendments were made. Specifically, that the

bill should be amended to remove the role for Local Agency Formation Commissions in order to

expedite consolidations, and that the bill should be amended to address the formation of possibly

multiple Small System Water Authorities within a county. Director Swan also raised concerns

regarding AB 2ll, and suggested that the District oppose the bill and water tax.

Director Matheis made a motion to approve the item which was seconded by Reinhart. Prior to a

vote, Director Swan asked that SB 4l4be voted on separately. There were no objections from the

Board to vote on this item separately. On MOTION by Matheis, seconded and unanimously
carried, THE BOARD ADOPTED A "SUPPORT" POSITION ON AB 510 (COOLEY), AB I2O4

(RUBIO), HR 1764 (GARAMENDÐ AND A PARADISE IRRIGATION FUNDING REQUEST,

A "WATCH" POSITION ON SB 307 (ROTH); AN OPPOSE/OPPOSE UNLESS AMENDED"
posrTloN oN AB 332 (HERTZBERG), AND AUTHORZED THE DISTRICT TO MOVE TO A
"SUPPORT IF AMENDED" POSITION ON AB 217 (GARCIA) consistent with staff's
recommendation. On MOTION by Matheis, seconded by Withers, and carried, (4-1) (Reinhart,

Matheis, LaMar and'Withers voting aye, and Swan voting no THE BOARD SUPPORTED SB 414

(CABALLERO).

MICHELSON WA RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY
GE ORD AND BUDG

FilancÆalfour-Beatty (FBB) is constructing the Michelson Water Recycling Plant (MWRP)

Biosolids and Energy Recovery Facilities (Biosolids Project). The Biosolids Project is scheduled

to be extended to June 30, 2020.

Executive Director of Engineering and Water Quality Burton said that staff negotiated with FBB

and agrees to the labor and material costs contained in Change Order No. 99 in the amount of
$330,609.60. Change Order No. 99 includes an additional: 1) regenerative thermal oxidizer
(RTO) stack bypass re-route in the amount of $42,305 .48; 2) soil remediation on the south road

of the Biosolids site in the amount of $43,444.91;3) base and paving in the amount of
$21,619.30; 4) odor scrubber recirculation piping and pipe support modifications in the amount

of $103,308.35; 5) electrical modifications in the control room of the solids handling building in
the amount of $9,371 .28 6) modifications to the acoustical panels in the solids handling building
in the amount of 514,104.I4 7) 480 V power source for vacuum system in the dryer room in the

amount of $9,995.96; 8) explosion proof duct smoke detector in the digester control building gas

room in the amount of $25,719,23;9) SCADA programming update to the Centrate treatment

area in the amount of $38,467 .I4; I0) SCADA programming update to digester gas system in the

amount of 52I,613.15.

Mr. Burton said that Black & Veatch has provided contract administration, construction

inspection, and construction management services since 2013 and that the following additional

work is required: 1) submittal reviews; 2) review of Requests for Information); 3) schedule

A-3



review; 4) claims review and dispute resolution; 5) supplemental onsite design team

representative, electrical and instrumentation/controls inspections, and civil/mechanical field
engineering; 6) electronic operations and maintenance manual development; 7) pre-start-up
process overview training; 8) start-up testing coordination; and 9) post-start-up services.

Variance No. 8 with Black & Veatch in the amount of $2,865,066 is for supplemental contract

administration, construction phase, and start-up and commissioning services.

Mr. Burton said that Arcadis has provided construction inspection, consttuction management,

and document control system services since the start of the Biosolids project. Through Variance

No. 3, Arcadis will negotiate and prepare change otdets, provide as-needed construction
management support, assist with resolving project claims and delays submitted by FBB, and

assist in project close-out activities. These services will be provided through June 30, 2020.

Arcadis will also provide document control services until June 30,2020, including assistance

with the archiving of vital project documents. Variance No. 3 is for construction management

and document control support in the amount of $664,138.

Mr. Burton said that EI&C Engineering has provided technical oversight of the process control
system (PCS) development and will continue in this role through June 30,2020. Additionally, they

will provide additional automation staff to support start-up testing when it is anticipated that multiple
start-up tests are scheduled simultaneously, and provide engineering support for air permitting, start-

up testing, and other engineering tasks. Variance No. 3 is in the amount of $835,860 and is for
supplemental PCS construction management services, start-up testing, development of PCS

operations manuals, and associated PCS training presentations.

Mr. Burton said that with the extension of the project to June 30,2020, an increase in the capital

budget for the Biosolids Project is required to fund the future change orders, consultants,

Construction Management staff, legal and claims staff to resolve more complex construction items,

operations and maintenance staff during start-up and training, landscaping, and the MWRP
Construction Trailer and supplies. The estimated expenses are itemized as follows: future change

orders -$1,250,000; consultants - $4,167,000; legal counsel - $3,600,000; IRWD staff -

$1,741,000; start-up chemicals - $200,000; landscape - $700,000; and contingency - $1,000,000,
for a total cost of $12,658,000.

There is cunently approximately $1,689,000 left in the existing Biosolids budget. Staff is requesting a

budget increase of $ 10,969,000 to cover the estimated expenses.

Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee

on March 19,2019. Following inquiries from Director Swan relative to the project, on MOTION
by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE BOARD APPROVED CHANGE ORDER NO
99 IN THE AMOUNT OF $330,609.60, WITH FILANC/BALFOUR BEATTY FOR ITEMS
INCLUDING HARDSCAPING, SOIL REMEDIATION, PAVING, MECHANICAL AND
ELECTRICAL CHANGES, AND SCADA PROGRAMMING MODIFICATIONS;
AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 8 V/ITH
BLACK & VEATCH IN THE AMOUNT OF $2,865,066 FOR SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACT
ADMINISTRATION, CONSTRUCTION PHASE, START-UP, AND COMMISSIONING
SERVICES; AUTHORIZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 3

WITH ARCADIS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $664,138 FOR SUPPLEMENTAL

A-4



CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND DOCUMENT CONTROL SYSTEM SERVICES;

AUTHORIZEDTHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE VARIANCE NO. 3 WITH EI&C
ENGINEERING, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $835,860 FOR SUPPLEMENTAL PROCESS

CONTROL SYSTEM (PCS) OVERSITE, CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES,

START-UP TESTING, AND VARIOUS ENGINEERING TASKS; AND AUTHORZED A
BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF $10,969,000 FROM $221,5'73,IOO TO

5238,542,100, TO THE FY 2OI8-19 CAPITAL BUDGET FOR THE MICHELSON V/ATER
RECYCLING PLANT BIOSOLIDS AND ENERGY RECOVERY FACILITIES, PROJECT

04286.

GENERAL MAN ER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that Ms. Bobbi Larson, CASA's Executive Director, announced her

retirement effective at the end of 2019.

Mr. Cook said that the District received a complimentary letter thanking staff members Mr. Allen
Shinbashi, Mr. Harry Cho and Mr. Tom Bonkowski for demonstrating professionalism and integrity
during a work effort at the District's Well 15.

DIRECTORS ,COMMENTS

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at an OCWD'Water Issues Committee meeting, a
'WateReuse California Annual conference, and an OCWD Board Meeting.

Director Withers announced that this Wednesday Supervisor Wegner is scheduled for his swearing-

in ceremony at the Great Park.

Director Swan reported on his attendance at an OCBC Government Affairs Committee meeting and

an Infrastructure Committee meeting, a MWDOC Board meeting and Administration and Finance

Committee meeting, a WACO Planning meeting, a Newport Bay'Watershed Executive Committee

meeting where he was reelected Chairman, and Newport Beach Chamber of Commerce meetings.

Director Matheis reported on her attendance at a WateReuse conference and said she was proud of
General Manager Cook's efforts on his panel discussion, and a Santiago Aqueduct Quarterly
Commission meeting which she chaired.

Director LaMar reported on his attendance at a Federal Advocacy meeting in Washington, DC, an

ACWA Region Elections Nominating Committee Training, a California Environmental Dialogue

Plenary meeting in Sacramento, a Natural Communities Coalition Board meeting, and a briefing
and tour with Ms. Maya Mouawad, Water Education Foundation's 2019 Water Leader.

COMMUNITY UPDATES

Consultant Newell said that he attended two emergency preparedness workshops and noted that

the canyons are in good condition this spring.

A-5



CLOSED SESSION

Legal counsel Collins said that a Closed Session would be held this evening as follows

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Pursuant to GOvETNMENI COdE SECIiON

54957.6
Designated Agency Representatives: Paul Cook and Jenny Roney

Employee Groups: IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors'Withers, LaMar, Matheis,

Swan and Reinhart present. President LaMar said that staff is authorized to proceed as

recommended for Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees.

ADJOURNMENT

President LaMar adjourned the meeting.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 8th day of April, 2019

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- I-ewis Brisbois

A-6



April S,2019
Prepared by:

v
T. Foumier

Submiued by: R. Jacobson I C. CIaryc?
Approved by: Paul A. Cooky' fZ .

CONSENT CALENDAR

IRWD APARTMENT CONSULTANT CONTRACT RENEV/AL

SUMMARY:

In May 2017, the District approved a two-year contract with Market-THINK to provide advisory
services related to the Sycamore Canyon and Wood Canyon Villa apartment properties. Market-
THINK was originally selected as the District's apartment consultant based on the evaluation of
proposals from a number of qualified candidates, as well as interviews with staff and the Finance
and Personnel Committee. Staff recommends two-year renewal of the consulting agreement
with Market-THINK, LLC (Susan Sirota) to provide advisory services related to the operation of
the District's Sycamore Canyon and V/ood Canyon Villa apartment property investments.

BACKGROUND:

Ms. Sirota is an independent apartment property consultant and sole owner of Market-THINK
with over 30 years of multi-family housing experience, including 13 years with Irvine Apartment
Communities. As a consultant for the District, Ms. Sirota has developed a strong working
relationship with both onsite and senior staff of the District's property manager,'Western
National Properties. Ms. Sirota's extensive marketing background and mentoring of onsite
leasing staff have contributed to Sycamore Canyon's consistent economic performance in both
strong and weak rental markets.

Responsibilities of the District's apartrnent consultant include oversight of the physical condition
of the properties (including regular monthly and unscheduled site visits) and monthly meetings
with IRWD staff and 

'Westem National to provide property status reports and a review of
financials. Other responsibilities include an annual report to the Finance and Personnel
Committee, assisting the property manager with the annual budget process, and acting as an

advisor to the District for certain special projects related to the properties.

The Market-THINK two-year proposal provides for a monthly fee increase from $4,395 to
$4,525 (3%) through April 2020, and an increase to $4,660 (3%) inMay 2020 through April
2021. The proposal assumes an estimated 20 hours to 25 hours per month to complete the
responsibilities outlined in the scope of work. A copy of the renewal proposal and scope of work
are attached as Exhibit "A".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Based on the proposal received, the annual expense related to apartment consulting for the
general operation of the properties is anticipated to average $55,110, or approximately 0.62Yo, of
the budgeted net income ($8.9 million) for the apartment properties.

7
tf Apt Consultant Contract



Consent Calendar: IRWD Apartment Consultant Contract Renewal
April 8,2019
Page2

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), Code
of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on April 2,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A TWO-
YEAR CONTRACT WITH MARKET-THINK AS IRWD'S APARTMENT CONSULTANT
AT A TOTAL FEE NOT TO EXCEED $55,OOO FOR 2019-2020 AND $56,500 IN 2020-2021,
WHICH INCLUDES MONTHLY OUT-OF.POCKET EXPENSES ESTIMATED AT $50 PER
MONTH.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A') - Market-THINK Fee Proposal and Scope of Work



Exhibit "A"

Irvine Ranch Water District-
Consulting Proposal as Owner's Representative for

Apartment Properties
February ll,2019

This document defines the renewed scope of work and associated cost estimate to provide
asset management consulting services for the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD). This
document represents a description of the scope of work based upon the client's
communicated needs.

Project Defïnition

IRWD has requested that Market-THINK, LLC (MT) present work specifics pursuant to
asset management consulting regarding the following IRWD solely-owned and joint-
ventured properties (respectively) :

Sycamore Canyon Apartments
8201 E. Blackwillow Circle #100
Anaheim Hills, CA 92808
(450 units)

Wood Canyon Apartments
28520 V/ood Canyon Drive
Aliso Viejo, CA92656
(230 units)

Scope of \ilork-Market-THlNK, LLC

Market-THINK's role in providing property management consulting in an owner's
representative role consists primarily of the following functions:

1. Physical Assets Review

Walk Sycamore Canyon Apartments once monthly and 'Wood Canyon
every other month to ascertain the current level of asset integrity, determine
and recommend remedial action necessary.

Meet with District Manager, Area Manager and assigned Vice President of
the contracted management company and site managers of each property
and review marketing strategies, observed apartment community levels of
integrity, resident issues, income opportunities, and ftnalize appropriate
courses of action. (Monthly at the time of property walks)
Visit site (Sycamore Canyon) on a regular scheduled and unscheduled basis

to evaluate conditions requiring special attention due to age of the asset.

Review work specifications and requests for proposals for major/capital
work to ensure fairness in the bidding process and to sustain a balance of
appropriate information to ensure that the asset receives appropriate
remediation.

Market-THINÇ LLC
3 Titan o lrvine, CA 92603

949.725.0600 P I 949.725.0546 F I www.market-think.net

o

a

a

a

1of 5
A-1



Exhibit "4"

2. Financial Review

Meet monthly with IRWD representatives, applicable property management

executives, and others deemed appropriate to ensure that the property
management financial objectives of IRWD aÍe being achieved in
accordance with prudent business logic, ethical conduct and common sense.

Such meeting is effected upon and after a thorough review of monthly
financial submittals by the management company which includes but are

not limited to the following:

Svcamore Canvon and Wood Canvon Villas

1. Property Update
2. Operating Statement
3. Budget Variance
4. General Ledger
5. All Fields Accounting Listing
6. Cash Flow
7. Bank Reconciliation
8. Unit Statistics
9. Delinquent Residents Report
10. Rent Roll
11. Comparable Marketing Summary

Provide a written monthly report regarding the financial and physical status

of each property.

3. Management Recommendations

o Recommend areas of study, new business opportunities, funding and

actions pursuant to optimizing income and ensuring long-term asset

appreciation. Includes decision-making and direction regarding the actions

of the management company upon concuffence of IRWD, unless such

action is a function of daily routine management protocol wherein there is

neither a major financial or political impact on IRV/D.
. Review studies, potential contracts and make recommendations to IRV/D.
o Review annual property budgets and provide input/recommendations to

IRWD.

4. Technology Recommendations

Remain current, make recoÍtmendations, follow up, and coordinate

technological opportunities that will enhance resident service and economic
advantage to Sycamore Canyon Apartments.

Market-THINÇ LLC

3 Titan o lrvine, CA 92603
949J25.0600 P I 949.7 25.0546 F I www.market-think.net

2of5
A-2

o

a

o



Exhibit "4"

5. Other Services

Provide annual presentation to IRV/D Finance and Personnel Committee
regarding the assets identified herein.
Perform other tasks as requested. These may be outside the scope of this
proposal and will be billed on a project andlor hourly rate ($205) as agteed

upon in advance between Market-THINK and IRWD.

Client Role-Irvine Ranch Water District

IRWD will provide the following to assist in the on-going provision of services:
1. Provide desired due dates for reports from Market-THINK to IRWD.
2. Outline expectations regarding the performance of property operations, the

property management company, and Market-THINK.
3. Participate in monthly meetings with Market-THINK to discuss the findings,

conclusions and recommendations relative to this scope of work.

Timing for Services

This contract is a renewal for services effective May 1o 2019 for a period of two years

through April 30,2021.

The following chart provides the client with a breakdown of associated costs for the
property management consulting services.

Market-THINÇ LLC
3 Titan o lrvine, CA 92603

949.725.0600 P I 949.725.0546 F I www.market-think. net

3of5
A-3

a

a



Exhibit ",A'"

Task Description Fee

Monthly Tasks
1. Physical Assets Review Walk each property monthly, meet with property

management personnel re: site operations and
provide written report swnmary to IRWD

2. Physical Assets
Review

Visit Sycamore Canyon on scheduled and

unscheduled basis

3. Physical Assets
Review

Review strategies and work specifications for
majorl capital work and provide recommendations
to IRWD

4. Financial Review Review monthly financial reports package and
meet with IRWD and management team

5. Financial Review Provide written monthly report re: financial and

ohvsical status of each property

6. Management
Recommendations

Review studies, opportunities, potenti al contracts
and provide recommendations to IRWD

7. Management
Recommendations

Review and provide input and recommendations
regarding annual budgets prepared by
management company

7. Technology
Recommendations

Provide technolo gy recommendations, follow up,
and coordinate technology opporrunities to
enhance resident service and economic
advantages to Sycamore Canyon

8. Other Services Prepare and conduct an annual year-end report to
IRWD regarding the assets identified

9. Other services Provide other services as requested requiring
estimated number of hours.

If project-oriented, a flat project fee may be

estimated

Billed at
hourly rate

of $205
(plus

mileage) as

requested
by client

Monthly subtotal for
year one (May 2019
through April2020)

Monthly Flat Fee for estimated20-25 hours per
month.

$4,525 per
month

Monthly subtotal for
year two (May 2020
throush April2021)

Monthly Flat Fee for estimated20-2s hours per
month.

$4,660 per
month

Working Relationship/Fee Structure

The following outlines the suggested structure for a working relationship with IRWD as

it pertains to the scope of work defined in this proposal.

l. Monthly retainer of $4,525, which represents approximately 20-25 hours per

month dedicated to IRV/D from May 1,2019 through April 30, 2020.
2. Monthly retainer of $4,660, which represents approximately 20-25 hours per

month dedicated to IRWD from May 1,2020 through April 30, 2021.
3. A new contract beyond April 30, 2021renewable upon mutual agreement.

Market-THINÇ LLC

3 Titan o lrvine, CA 92603
949.725.0600 P I 949.725.0546 F I www.market-think. net

4of5
A-4



Exhibit "4"

In addition to the monthly fee, IRWD will reimburse Market-THINK for all out-of-
pocket expenses incurred in the performance performed on behalf of IRV/D. Routine
costs such as mileage, telephone calls, mailing services, and messenger/overnight courier
will be billed at anet cost. Any extensive office/production costs beyond outlined scope

above will be pre-approved by client. Any additional scope of work or necessary expense

items that involve time, research or cash outlay will be pre-approved by and billed to
IRWD (following review by Market-THINK for accuracy).

Market-THINK, LLC will hold in the strictest of confidence all confidential information
concerning IRWD and its properties, products and services learned in the course of
providing property management consulting services. Market-THINK, LLC will not
disclose any proprietary information about IRWD or its properties, products or services

without your prior approval.

Payment Terms

Monthlyretainerbilled atthe beginning ofeach month, due in 15 days $4,525.00

Other incurred expenses to be billed separately on a monthly basis.

Client Approval Consultant
Irvine Ranch Water District Market-THINK, LLC

Printed Name
t- f, ¡ t.ts-Þ¡¡-r>*.,t*

Title

Date

Robert Jacobson
Treasurer

Market-THINK, LLC

3 Titan o lrvine, CA 92603
949.725.0600 P I 949.725.0546 F I www.market-think.net

5of5
A-5

Susan A. Sirota
President and CEO

February ll,20l9



April 8,2019
Prepared by: Lisa Srader
Submiued by: Jenny Roney
Approved by: Paul l. Cooy' æ

CONSENT CALENDAR

2018 IR\MD SALARY SURVEY RESULTS

SUMMARY:

Staff has compiled, analyzed and summarized data collected from IRWD's 2018 benchmark
salary survey. The results are presented below with a description of the survey
methodology and recommendations to adjust salary ranges and implement competitive wage
adjustments for specific job classifications. Staffrecommends the Board approve the salary
grade changes and authorizethe General Manager to implement the recommended
competitive wage adjustments based on the 2018 IRWD salary survey results.

BACKGROUND:

A comprehensive benchmark salary survey was conducted by staff. The objectives of the
benchmark salary survey are to:

o Provide an understanding of and anticipation of market conditions;

o Provide a data-driven process for allocating salaries;

o Maintain an objective method to compare and contrast intemal equity and extemal
competitiveness of IRWD job classifications; and

o Ensure public accountability for employee compensation.

The methodology used for the 2018 survey was consistent with the methodology used for
the20l5 survey, and included recommendations from IRWD's consultant Ralph Anderson
& Associates. The methodology consisted of the following elements:

o Comparison to agencies that focus on the most productive job matches;

o All job classifications tied to a survey benchmark based on job family, similarity of
duties and organi zational unit;

o Salary range control point top of range as industry best practice;

o Market data comparison to median of market as a stable statistical measure; and

o Periodic time frame of at least every three years.

Included in the 2018 salary survey were 17 public agencies and37 benchmark positions. A
list of the agencies surveyed is provided in Exhibit "A". Results of the 2018 benchmark
salary survey have been compiled, analyzed, and summarizedby staff and were thoroughly
reviewed by IRWD's Executive Management Team and senior staff. Recommendations for
changes to benchmark and other positions were developed based on a review of the extemal
market data collected in the survey as well as the internal equity analysis ofjob
classification placement within the District's salary grade schedule.
jr 2018 salary survey results I



Consent Calendar: 2018 IRV/D Salary Survey Results
April 8,2019
Page2

Salar.v Grade Changes and Competitive Wage Adjustments:

The benchmark classifications that were surveyed as part of the 2018 salary survey and
where each benchmark falls in relation to the survey median is provided in Exhibit "B".
The survey identified six benchmark positions that fell more than2.SYo below the survey
median. 2.5%o represents the minimum percentage separation between salary grade levels in
the District's salary grade schedule. Adjusting these six benchmark positions will also
result in adjustment to other positions that are "tied" to these benchmarks. In total, 29
separate job classifications are recommended, based on this survey for salary grade changes.
These job classifications represent 37 incumbents impacted by these results and are
therefore recommended for competitive wage adjustments as provided in Exhibit ooC". For
comparison, the 2015 benchmark salary survey affected 14 separate job classifications,
representing 36 incumbents who received wage adjustments. The proposed increase in
affected positions in the 2018 salary survey are best attributed to improved economic
conditions in the region since 2015 and legislative initiatives that created an increase in the
demand for water efficiency professionals.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The fiscal impact of the implementation of the proposed competitive wage adjustments is an
increase of approximately $6,000 through the end of Fiscal Year 2018-19, with funds
available in the current FY 2018-19 budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14,Chapter 3 Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on April 2,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD APPROVE THE SALARY GRADE CHANGES RECOMMENDED
AND AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO IMPLEMENT THE
COMPETITIVE V/AGE ADJUSTMENTS BASED ON THE 2OI8 IRV/D SALARY
SURVEY RESULTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit c'A') - List of Surveyed Agencies
Exhibit 668" - Summary of Benchmark Positions
Exhibit "C" - Proposed Salary Grade Changes and Competitive V/age Adjustments



EXHIBIT "A''

IRWD

2OL8 SALARY SURVEY AGENCIES

City of Anaheim
City of Fountain Valley

City of lrvine
City of Long Beach

City of Orange
City of Riverside

Eastern water district
Elsinore Valley MWD

Inland Empire UA

Mesa Consolidated WD
Moulton NiguelWD

Orange County Sanitation District
Orange County Water District

Rancho California WD
Santa Margarita WD

South Coast WD
South Orange County WA

A-1



EXHIBIT "B'

lrvine Ranch Water District
Summary of 2018 Salary Survey Results

B-1

6.7o/o

8.9%
10.60/0

5.8%
8.8%

-2.9%
-6j%
-7.2%
2.5%

Variance
Mkt Top

-4.60/o

4.8%
5.5o/o

61%
9.3%

-2.4Yo

13.1o/o

$17.500

$12,578
$12.719

$9,920
$8,033
$9,373
$9,006

$1 1,107

Mkt Median
Top

$9,922
$9,731
$8,034

$15,381
$14,934
$11,239

$6,495
$17,859

$8,498

$19.049
$10,968

s10.194
sB.74B

$11,806
$11.806
$11,386

IRWD
Top

$9,462
$1 0,1 94

$8,479
$16,320
$16,320
$r 0,968

$7,346
$19,049

U15.E
U32.N
U19.E
U19.E
U18.8

Current
Grade
U13.E
U15.E
UIO.E
U27.8
U27.E
U17.8
U26.E
U30.E
U30.E
U17.8
U31.N

sor

Director of Human Resources
Director of Water Operations
Engineer
Executive Assistant
Executive Director of Enqineering & WQ
Executive Director of Fin & Admin
Facilities/Fleet Manaqer
Human Resources Analyst
Laboratory Supervisor
Network Administrator

Operations Manaqer (Water Ops

UNREPRESENTED

Benchmark Title

Aoolications Analvst
Customer Service Supervisor



EXHIBIT "B'

lrvine Ranch Water District
Summary of 2018 Salary Survey Results

NE SUPERVISOR UNIT

Variance
Mkt Top

-1.íYo
1.8%
3.9%
1.ö"k

Mkt Median
Top

$8,627
$9,361
$9,176

Averaqe

IRWD
Top

$8,498
$9,530
$9,530

Current
Grade
S31.N
S35.N
S35.N

Benchmark Title
Fleet Supervisor
Ooerations Supervisor (Recvclinq)
Operations Supervisor (Water)

GENERAL UNIT

Variance
Mkt Top

73%
0A%
8.0%
43%
6.5o/o

5.3o/o

3.jYo
5.1%

15.1o/o

'1.9o/o
6.9%
2.6%
9.9%
3.4%

12.0%
4.jYo
-6.7Yo

9.60/o

Mkt Median
Top

$7,031
$6,881
$7,197
$5,864
$5,158
$5,346
$7,545
$7,394
$7,368
$6,628
$4.999
$7,353
$6,867
$7,732
$6,941
$6,251
$7.405
$5,928

IRWD
Top

$7,545
$6,907
$7,771
$6,116
$5,492
$5.627
97.771
s7.771
$8.481
$6.500
$5.342
$7.545
$7,545
$7,997
$7.771

$6,500
$6.907
$6,500

Current
Grade
27.N
24.N
28.N
20.N
16.N
17.N
28.N
28.N
31.N
22.N
15.N
27.N
27.N
29.N
28.N
22.N
24.N
22.N

Benchmark Title
Accountant
Buyer
Construction I nspector
Collection Systems Technician ll
Customer Service Field Technician
Customer Service Specialist ll
Electrical Technician
I nstrumentation Technician
lS Coordinator
Maintenance Mechanic
Office Specialist
Operator ll (Recvclinq Oos)
Operator ll (Water)
Public Affairs Specialist
Scientist
Vehicle/Equipment Mechanic
Water Efficiencv Specialist
Water Maintenance Technician ll

B-2



EXHIBIT "C'

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2018 SALARY SURVEY

PROPOSED SALARY GRADE CHANGES AND COMPETITIVE WAGE ADJUSTMENTS (cwA)
MANAGERS, EXEMPT SUPERVISORS, CONFIDENTIAL & EXEMPT EMPLOYEES

CHANGE
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
lnternal Equity CWA Upgrade
lnternal Equity CWA Upgrade
lnternal Equity CWA Upgrade

#tN
POStTtON

3
1

1

1

1

2
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1
,|

22

SALARY GRADE

MOVEMENT
U14.E
U21.8
U12.8
U19.E
u21.8
U12.8
U13.E
U19.E
U33.N
U33.N
U2O.E

U18.E
U1B.E
U2O.E

U18.E
U18.E
U18.E
U1B.E
U12.8

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

+1

Total lncumbants

PROPOSEDCURRENT
U13.E
U20.E
U11.E
U18.E
U20.E
U11.E
U12.8
U18.E
U32.N
U32.N
U19.E
U17.8
U17.E
U19.E
U17.8
U17.8
U17.E
U17.8
U11.E

JOB TITLE

CURRENT
Accounting Supervisor
Controller
Financial Analyst
Manager of Risk& Contracts Administration
Manager of Strategic Planning & Analysis
Senior Accountant
Treasury Analyst
Treasury Manager
Network Administrator
User Support Administrator
Operations Manager (Recycling Ops)
Collection Systems Manager
Natural Resources Manager
Operations Manager (Water)
Construction Services Manager
Field Services Manager
Automation Manager
Water Efficiency Manager
Water Efficiency Supervisor

Benchmark positions in bold c-1



EXHIBIT "C"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

2018 SALARY SURVEY

PROPOSED SALARY GRADE CHANGES AND COMPETTTTVE WAGE ADJUSTMENTS (CWA)

GENERAL EMPLOYEE UNIT

CHANGE
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade
Salary Survey CWA Upgrade

#tN

POStTtOt
3
1

3
2

1

1

1

1

1

1

15

SALARY GRADE

MOVEMENT
26.N
32.N
31.N
24.N
29.N
23.N
3l.N
33.N
18.N
26.N

+2
+2
+2
+2
+2
+2
+2
+2
+2
+2

Total lncumbants

PROPOSEDCURRENT
24.N
30.N
29.N
22.N
27.N
21.N
29.N
31.N
16.N
24.N

JOB TITLE

CURRENT
Water Efficiency Specialist
Environmental Compliance Specialist
Recycled Water Project Specialist
Recycled Water Specialist
Senior Recycled Water Specialist
Senior Water Efficiency Field Technician
Senior Water Efficiency Specialist
Water Efficiency Analyst
Water Efficiency Field Technician
Water Resources Specialist

Benchmark positions in bold c-2



April 8,2019
Prepared by: Lisa Srader
Submitted by: Jenny Roney
Approved by: Paul A. CooV æ

CONSENT CALENDAR

MEMORANDUM OF I.]NDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE
INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL V/ORKERS LOCAL #47

NON.EXEMPT SUPERVISOR IINIT EMPLOYEES AND
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT _ JULY I. 2018 - JUNE 3O.2O2I

SUMMARY:

Negotiations have been completed between IRWD and the Intemational Brotherhood of
Electrical'Workers (IBEW) Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees, and the terms
and conditions agreed upon during the negotiations process have been ratified by the
Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the
General Manager to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with IBEV/ Local#47
Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees effective July 1, 2018 through June 30,202I, subject to
non- substantive changes.

BACKGROUND:

Negotiations between the parties initiated on May 9,2018 to develop an MOU for this newly-
recognized unit. A tentative agreement was reached between the parties on March 21,2019.
IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees ratified the agreed-upon terms of the
agreement on March 27,2019. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees maintain all employee
benefits that were in place prior to representation. Below are the substantive new provisions:

o

o

Three-year term of agreement from July I,2018 to June 30,202I;

Article IX. Cost of Living Adjustments to include:

o Effective retroactive up to July l,z0l9,Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees
will receive a Cost of Living Adjustment equal to 4.0Yo of base hour rate;

o Effective July I of each subsequent year of the MOU, Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
Employees shall receive a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) equal to the Los
Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim Consumer Price Index for all Urban Consumers
(CPI-U) measured over the directly preceding period of April-to-April;

Article XII. Work Schedules and Rest Periods to include:

o Section C. Shift Differential: Employees working regularly scheduled shifts, whose
shifts include work time between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m., will be paid
$2.00 per hour for actual hours worked between 6:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m.;

o Article XIV. Standby Pay to include:

o Increase in Standby Pay from not-to-exceed 12 hours to not-to-exceed 13 hours of
one time and one-half times base hourly rate of pay for one work week.

jr NonEx Sups MOU Approval

I



Consent Calendar: Memorandum of Understanding with IBEW (AFL-CIO) Local #47 Non-
Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees and IRWD - July I 2018 - June 30,2021
April8,2019
Page2

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The cost to implement the 4.0Yo Cost of Living Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2018-19 is
approximately $109,000. The cost to implement the Shift Differential pay and the Standby pay
increase for FY 2018-19 is approximately 526,235. There are sufficient funds in the FY 2018-19
operating budget to implement the recommended action. The fiscal impact for FY 2019-20 and
2020-21is included in the budget for each of those years.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Commiuee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN IRWD AND THE INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS LOCAL #47 NON.EXEMPT
SUPERVISOR LINIT EMPLOYEES EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2018 THROUGH JUNE 30,2021,
SUBJECT TO NON-SUBSTANTIVE CHANGES.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - Memorandum of Understanding between IRWD and IBEV/ Local#47
Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees



EXHIBIT ''A''

Memorandum of Understandinq

lnternational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (AFL-CIO) Local #47 Non-Exempt
Supervisor Unit Employees

and
lrvine Ranch Water District

Jr¡ly I ,2018 - June 30,2021

A-1



PARTIES AND RECOGNITION

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT

III. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

1

1

1

1

I
2

3

3

4

4

4

5

5

5

5

6

6

7

7

7

I
I
I

tv.

V.

vt.

vll.
vilt.
lx.

x.

UNION RIGHTS

DISTRICT RIGHTS

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS DISCUSSION FORUM

UNION ACCESS.

CONTRIBUTION TO CALPERS RETIREMENT BENEFIT

COST OF LIVING ADJUSTMENT.........

DEFERRED COMPENSATION

XI. HEALTHCARE BENEFITS CONTRIBUTION

XII. WORK SCHEDULES AND REST PERIODS

XIII. OVERTIME

XIV. STANDBY PAY

XV. CALL OUT PAY

XV¡. ANNUAL SICK LEAVE PAYOUT.

XVII. ANNUAL VACATION LEAVE ACCRUAL AND TRANSFER/P4YOUT.............

XVIII. BEREAVEMENTLEAVE

XX. EDUCATION AND TRAINING ASSISTANCE

XXI. SAFETYEQUIPMENT...........

XXII. COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE INCENTIVE

XXIII. SHARED HEALTH AND FITNESS INCENT¡VE......

XXIV. OTHER BENEFITS AND FORMS OF COMPENSATION

XXV. UNION FEES AND/OR DUES

XXVI. NO LOCKOUTMORK STOPPAGES.........

XXVII. PRE.D¡SCIPLINARY PROCEDURAL NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY FOR
RESPONSE AND HEARING

XXVIII. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE,

.9

.9

10

10

13

14XXIX. SAVINGS CLAUSE

A-2



Memorandum of Understandinq
Between lnternational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers (AFL-CIO) Local#47 Non-

Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees
and

lrvine Ranch Water District

I. PARTIES AND RECOGNITION

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU")is made and entered into between the lrvine
Ranch Water District ('IRWD' or "District") and the lnternational Brotherhood of Electrical
Workers(AFL-ClO) Local #47, herein after referred to as the Union, the formally recognized
exclusive representative of the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees, pursuant to the
provisions of the Meyers-Milias Brown Act.

II. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The terms and conditions of this Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU") shall remain in full
force and effect from July 1,2018 until June 20, 2021 inclusive. This MOU represents the
total agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be compelled to negotiate on any
subject within the scope of this Agreement during the term of this Agreement without the
express written agreement of the other. lf either party desires to make any changes or
modifications of this Agreement for the ensuing period, it shall give written notice to the other
party not less than sixty (60) days prior to the termination of this Agreement, in writing.

III. SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

A. Recoqnition. This Agreement shall apply to IRWD's Regular employees in the
positions listed in Exhibit A (the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit), excluding temporary
employees and managerial, confidential and supervisory employees as defined in the Meyers
Milias Brown Act and applicable Public Employment Relations Board regulations.

B. Representation. The IRWD recognizes the IBEW Local #47 as the exclusive
representative of all employees covered hereby for the purpose of meeting and conferring
with respect to wages, hours and all other terms and conditions of employment, as defined
by the Meyers Milias Brown Act.

IV. UNION RIGHTS

The IBEW Local #47 is the only employee organization entitled to meet-and-confer in good
faith on matters within the scope of representation on behalf of Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees in the unit.

DISTRICT RIGHTS

A. The District shall retain and continue to have sole and exclusive responsibility
and right, except as otherwise expressly and clearly provided by this Agreement, to

A-3

V



manage, plan, direct and control all aspects of its operations, to direct its employees
and its work force; to hire, promote, transfer, demote, layoff, recall, discipline, suspend
or discharge employees at will and in its sole discretion; to assign and reassign
employees to new or different duties or classifications, hours of work and shifts; to add
or delete job classifications and duties; to establish rules and regulations not in direct
conflict with this Agreement; to introduce new and improved methods of operation; to
subcontract to others any work on or off premises; to set and attain work and
production standards; to improve quality; to reduce costs; to perform any and all other
things which the District deems necessary and desirable for the efficient and
successful operation of its business, subject to any meet and confer obligations
imposed by the Meyers Milias Brown Act. Changes to regularly scheduled shifts shall
be made upon 5 business days advance notice, unless such changes are agreed to
between the employee(s) and the relevant supervisor(s)/manager(s). For the
purposes of this MOU,'regularly scheduled shift'will be defined as a recurring shift
assignment other than emergency, special assignment or other abnormal or unusual
work shift assignment.

B. The District shall be the sole judge as to the reliability, competency and
performance of any of the employees. All employees must perform their work to the
satisfaction of the District.

C. Nothing in this Agreement shall limit the District's management functions, under
which it shall have, among others, the right to determine the qualifications of
employees; to observe and evaluate an employee's job performance and to apply
disciplinary action as the District deems just, necessary, desirable or appropriate; and
to require employees to observe District rules and regulations presently in effect
and/or to be put into effect, provided they are not in direct violation with the provisions
of this Agreement, subject to any meet and confer obligations imposed by the Meyers
Milias Brown Act.

D. lt is the exclusive right of the District to administer the merit system.

E. Without limiting the above, the District retains the authority to take whatever
action may be necessary when it determines there exists an emergency situation.

F. The right and responsibility of final decisions regarding wages, hours, fringe
benefits, working conditions, and other terms and conditions of employment resides
solely with the District's Board, subject to any meet and confer obligations imposed by
the Meyers Milias Brown Act.

G. This Agreement shall not abridge any right to a "Skelly" hearing, if such right is
due to an employee independent of this Agreement.

VI. EMPLOYEE RELATIO DISCUSSION FORUM

A. The Director of Human Resources and up to three (3) other District
representatives may meet with the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit's representative and no
more than four (4) other Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employee representatives once every
three (3) months at the request of either party. The General Manager will make every effort
to attend as available. More frequent meetings may be held by mutual agreement. The

A-4



requesting party shall construct a meeting agenda and submit it to the other side in writing
prior to the meeting.

B. The basic purpose of these meetings is to discuss issues of common interest
and to solve problems in a constructive fashion.

VII. UNION ACCESS

A. Reasonable Access. Union and Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employee
representatives will be allowed reasonable time to meet with management to perform Union
duties as needed. Time spent during regular work hours must be approved in advance by the
Director of Human Resources or the General Manager.

B. Access to Facilities. The Union may schedule pre-work, after work or lunch
meetings for the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit representatives and/or employees in the
District conference rooms at reasonable times when these facilities are not being used by
submitting a verbal, written or electronic request for approval to the appropriate District
representative. The request shall include the date, time and the number of people expected
for the meeting. The District will provide consideration for up to two (2) meetings per year to
begin at 4:00pm. The Union will be granted access to Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees on District premises for the purposes of investigating grievances, engaging in

contract enforcement and other representational duties, upon reasonable request,
explanation of process and approval by the Director of Human Resources. The Union will
present such requests to the Human Resources Director at least 48 hours in advance of the
access sought. The Union will not interfere with the regular District business/duties when
present on District property. Unit employees may be granted release time at the discretion of
the Director of Human Resources for a reasonable amount of time to meet with the Union for
the purposes of investigating grievances, engaging in contract enforcement and other
representational duties.

C. Bulletin Boards. The District shall provide for the Union's use, designated
bulletin boards where employees in the bargaining unit have access during regular business
hours subject to the following conditions:

1. All postings for bulletin boards must contain the date of posting and the
identification of the organization.

2. The Union will not post information which is defamatory, derogatory or
obscene. Upon notice from the District of allegedly inappropriate material posted, the Union
shall remove the offending material promptly. lf not removed within 48 hours, the Union's
right to post will be suspended for a period not to exceed 90 days.

vilt. CONTRIBUTION TO CALP RS RETIREMENT BENEFIT

A. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees hired on or after January 1,2013 who
have worked for another CaIPERS or other reciprocal agency without a six month break in

service shall be enrolled for CaIPERS retirement benefits in the District's 2nd tier retirement
formula of two percent at 60 (2o/o @ 60) and will contribute the full amount of the employee
portion of the CaIPERS contribution, currently established by CaIPERS asTo/o, commencing
at their date of hire. 

A_5



B. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees hired on or after January 1,2013 shall
be enrolled for CaIPERS retirement benefits in the two percent at 62 (2o/o @ 62) formula as
mandated by the California Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2012 (PEPRA), and
will contribute an employee contribution of 50% of the total normal cost of benefits, limited to
a maximum of 8% of compensation as provided by PEPRA.

C. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees enrolled in the District's 1st tier
CaIPERS retirement benefit formula of two and one half percent at 55 (2.5o/o @ 55) will
contribute 8o/o of "member's earnings" into his/her retirement account.

It is the intent that this section shall be construed in a manner consistent with PEPRA; to the
extent of any conflict between PEPRA and this MOU, PEPRA shall be controlling.
Resolutions, amendments to the District's contract with CaIPERS and such other
proceedings and documents as may be necessary or requested by CaIPERS to implement
the changes to the CaIPERS retirement benefits as discussed in this MOU will be submitted
for adoption by the District's Board.

IX. COST OF LIVIN ADJUSTMENT

Effective retroactively to July 1,2018, Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will receive a

Cost of Living Adjustment equal to 4.0o/o of base hourly rate.

Effective July 1st of each subsequent year of this MOU, Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees shall receive a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) to base hourly rate, equalto the
Los Angeles-Long Beach-Anaheim Consumer Price lndex for all Urban Consumers (CPl-U)
measured over the directly preceding period of April to April.

X. DEFERRED COMPENSATION

A. Matchinq District Gontribution. After the completion of one year of
employment the District will match up to 3% of employees' contribution to the District's
deferred compensation plan in accordance with District Policy during the term of this
Agreement.

B. Direct District Contribution. Upon employee completion of two years of
employment, the District will contribute on behalf of each Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employee, an amount, equal to 1% of employee's base pay, as a District Direct Contribution
to the District's deferred compensation plan, in accordance with District Policy.

XI. HEALTHCAREBENEFITSCONTRIBUTION

Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will receive CaIPERS or other comparable program
medical insurance, that includes comparable costs, services and providers, as determined
through the bargaining process. The District contribution to employee premiums will be
based on the calculation methodology of 90% of the highest enrollment PPO plan offered.

A-6



XII. WORK SCHEDULES D REST PERIODS

A. Work Schedules. The standard work week for Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees consists of seven consecutive 24-hour periods beginning at noon on Friday and
ending at noon the following Friday. An alternate work week may be allowed with the
approval of the General Manager. Regular daily-shift starting and ending times are between
the hours of 6:00am and 5:30pm as determined by the Department Director or his/her
designee. Exceptions to the regular daily-shift start times may occur as the operational
needs of the District require for work occurring outside the 6:00am to 5:30pm time frame.

B. Rest Periods. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees may, on their regularly
scheduled day of work, utilize a 10-minute rest break in the morning hours and an additional
1O-minute rest break in the afternoon, as well as a 30 minute meal period. Meal periods are
not compensable. Meal period times are assigned by the immediate supervisor on a
schedule basis to meet the needs of the District service. Rest breaks must be taken at times
that do not disrupt District service as determined by the employee's supervisor.

C. Shift Differential. Employees working regularly scheduled shifts, which shifts
include work time between the hours of 6:00pm and 6:00am, will be paid $2.00 per hour for
actual hours worked between the above stated times. FLSA non-productive paid hours (i.e.,

sick time, vacation and personal holiday) are not subject to Shift Differential pay.

XIII. OVERTIME

A. Dailv/Weeklv. Full-time non-exempt Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees
(employees who are regularly scheduled to work 40 hours/week) who are required by their
supervisor or other authorized person to work in excess of 40 hours in one work week, or
more than his/her regularly scheduled hours in one day will be compensated at their overtime
rate of pay as defined by District policy. Overtime shall only be worked with approval of the
employee's supervisor.

B. Holidav. Full-time non-exempt Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees who
are required by their supervisor or other authorized person to work on a District approved
holiday will be compensated at his/her overtime rate of pay for all hours worked on the
holiday, in addition to straight-time for his/her normally scheduled hours of holiday pay.

XIV. STANDBY PAY

Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees who are required by the District to be on standby for
emergency work during normal off-duty hours will be paid 1.86 hours at one and one half
times their base hourly rate of pay, not to exceed thirteen (13) hours of overtime pay for one
work week. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will not receive standby pay for
regularly scheduled work days on which he/she does not report to work or leaves work early
due to illness.

XV. CALL OUT PAY

Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees called back to work during an off-duty period will be
compensated for a minimum of two (2) hours of pay. Call-Out Pay will include pay for the



time the employee uses to travel to and from the work location

XVI. ANNUAL SICK LEAVE PAYOUT

Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees may elect, annually, in accordance with District
Policy to be paid for up to 96 hours of accrued sick leave. Employees must retain a minimum
eighty (80) hour sick leave balance at the time of the payout. Payment will be made in
accordance with the following schedule:

0-10 years of service up to 96 hours at 50%

11-15 years of service up to 30 hours @ 100o/o, remainder (up to 96 hrs) @
50o/o

16-20 years of service up to 60 hours @ 100o/o, remainder (up to 96 hrs) @
50o/o

21+ years of service up to 96 hours at 100%

XVII. ANNUAL VACATION LEAVE ACCRUAL AND TRANSFER/PAYOUT

A. Accrual. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will accrue vacation leave
according to the following monthly schedule, based upon years of service:

Less than 5 years of service 6.67 hours (80 hours/year)

5 or more years of service 10.00 hours (120 hourslyear)
but less than 10 years

10 or more years of service 13.33 hours (160 hourslyear)
but less than 15 years

15 or more years of service 15.00 hours (180 hours/year)
but less than 20 years

20 or more years of service 16.67 hours (200 hourslyear)

B PavouUTransfer. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees must, in
accordance with District Policy, in February or whenever is practicable closest to
February 28th of each calendar year, via written designation, cash out and/or transfer
to their deferred compensation account, at a minimum the hours that exceed their
Vacation Accrual Maximum as of the time for the cash out and/or transfer.
Employees may cash out and/or transfer to their deferred compensation account,
more than the hours that exceed their Vacation Accrual Maximum, up to vacation
hours in excess of 80 in their vacation accrual bank, provided they have used at least
40 hours of accrued vacation during the immediately preceding calendar year. Hours
requested for transfer will be converted at 100% value based on the employee's base
hourly rate at the time of payout and/or transfer.

A-8



C. Minimum Vacation Accrual Bank Retention. Employees must retain a

minimum of eighty (80) vacation hours in their vacation accrual bank at the time of the
transfer and/or payout.

D. Accrual Maximum Foll no Transfer/Pavout. ln the event the employee's
written designation for vacation hours transfer and/or payout was not sufficient to
reduce all hours in excess of the Vacation Accrual Maximum, the remaining hours that
exceed the Vacation Accrual Maximum will be transferred by the District to the
employee's deferred compensation account at 100% value based on the employee's
base hourly rate at the time of the transfer.

XVIII. BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

ln the event of the death, or the critical illness, where death appears to be imminent, of an
immediate family employee (as defined in District Personnel Policy and Procedure No. 17 -
Bereavement) of a Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employee, Bereavement Leave will be
granted for three (3) work days per calendar year, if traveling within 500 miles from the
District for services, or five (5) work days per calendar year, if traveling over 500 miles from
the District for services. lf additional hours are required, the employee may elect to take
these hours without pay or have the hours deducted from his or her accrued sick leave
and/or vacation hours. Additional bereavement leave may be granted at the discretion of the
Director of Human Resources. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees are required to notifo
their supervisor when the need for Bereavement Leave arises.

XIX. UNIFORMS

The District will provide to each Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employee, required by the
District to wear a uniform as a condition of employment, eleven (11) sets of uniforms. Unit
employees may be issued other accessory items, such as belts, hats and outerwear as
determined necessary by the District. The District will provide the maintenance and upkeep
of the provided uniforms.

Standby personnel will be issued three additional shirts and pants for a total of 14 each of
shirts and pants.

Lab employees will be provided with lab coats which will be maintained by the District.

XX. EDUCATION AND TRAINING ASSISTANCE

A. Tuition Reimbursement. Non -Exempt Supervisor Unit employees are eligible
for tuition reimbursement of up to 75o/o oî eligible tuition and text book expenses in

accordance with District policy.

B Golleoe Deoree I centive Prooram- Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees
who obtain a college degree through an accredited program are eligible to receive a

$1000.00 incentive payment in accordance with District policy.

A-9



C. Gertificates of Gompetence lncentive Proqram. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees who obtain a job-related Certificate of Competence which exceeds hís/her
minimum job requirements are eligible to receive a $750.00 incentive payment for each
Certificate received in accordance with District Policy.

Occupational Program Certificate lncentive Program. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit
employees who obtain a job-related Occupational Program certificate which exceeds his/her
minimum job requirements are eligible to receive a $750.00 incentive payment for each
Certificate received in accordance with District policy.

XXI. SAFETY EQUIPMENT

The District agrees to provide Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees with safety equipment
to ensure personal safety in the performance of his/her job duties.

A. Safetv Shoe Reimbursement. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will be
provided reimbursement for the purchase of safety shoes in accordance with District Policy
according to the following schedule:

Category 1

Category 2

Category 3

Category 4

Up to $2O0/calendar year

Up to $12Slcalendar year

Up to $12Slcalendar year

Up to $125lcalendar year plus Category 1 reimbursement if
eligible

Physician prescribed shoes Up to $2O0/calendar year

B. Prescription Safetv Evewear. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees who
require prescription eye glasses and who are required to wear safety glasses as part of their
normaljob duties will be provided reimbursement for the purchase of prescription safety
glasses in accordance with District policy, not to exceed $225lcalendar year.

XXII. COMMERCIAL DRIVER'S LICENSE INCENTIVE

A. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees who are required to maintain a
commercial driver's license for the performance of their assigned job duties will receive an
annual Commercial Driver's License lncentive of $200, to be paid on a per-pay period basis
of $7.70.

B. Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees in non-commercial driver's license
required job classifications will receive the annual Commercial Driver's License lncentive
described in section A above if the employee maintains their Commercial Driver's License in
good standing and it is determined by the District that such licensure in the specific job class
is beneficial to the District service.

A-10



XXIII. SHARED HEALTH AND FITNESS INCENTIVE

Effective January 1,2016, Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees are eligible for 50%
reimbursement of costs associated with gym memberships, electronic fitness tracking
devices, monitored weight loss programs (i.e. Weight Watchers, Jenny Craig, Lindora, etc.)
and/or smoking cessation programs up to a maximum of $400 per fiscal year. The Shared
Health and Fitness lncentive replaces the Exercise lncentive program of $10 for each 25
hours of exercise performed at a District fitness facility.

XXIV. OTHER BENEFITS AND FORMS OF COMPENSATION

All other forms of compensation, including employee benefits not specifically mentioned in
this MOU shall remain unchanged for the duration of the MOU.

XXV. UNION FEES AND/OR DUES

A. Union Dues and Authorization to Deduct

1 . The District shall, during the term of this MOU, deduct monies for
membership dues on a per pay period basis form employees represented by the Union who
have a dues deduction and authorization form on file with IBEW Local #47. ln so doing, the
District shall make periodic deductions from pay of employees for whom IBEW LocaltI4T
certifies it has, in its physical custody, a written authorization which has been signed by the
individual from whose salary or wages the deduction is to be made. IBEW Local#47 shall not
be required to provide a copy of an individual authorization to the District unless a dispute
arises about the existence or term of the authorization.

2. Pursuant to Government Code Section 1157.129 (b), all employee
requests to cancel or change deductions for IBEW Local#47 dues shall be directed to IBEW
Local #47 . The District shall rely on information provided by the Union regarding whether
deductions for IBEW Local#47 dues were properly cancelled or changed.

B Sufficient Emplovee Earninqs for Deduction

The employee's earnings must be sufficient after the other legal and required
deductions are made to cover the amount of the dues or fees authorized. When an
employee is in a non-pay status for an entire pay period, no withholding will be made to cover
the pay period from future earnings. ln the case of an employee in a non-pay status only
during part of the pay period, whose salary is not sufficient to cover the full withholding, no
deduction shall be made. ln the case of an employee who is receiving wage replacement
benefits (i.e., SDl, PFL, LTD, TD, etc.) during a pay period, no deduction shall be made. ln
this connection, all other legal and required deductions (including health care and insurance
deductions) have priority over Union dues.

A-11



C. lndemnification

The Union shall indemnify, defend and hold the District harmless against any liability
rising from any claims, demands or other action relating to the District's compliance with the
Union dues obligation, including claims relating to the Union's use of the monies collected
under these provisions. The District reserves the right to select and direct legal counsel in
the case of any challenges to the district's compliance with the union dues obligation and the
Union agrees to pay an attorney, arbitrator or court fees related thereto.

XXVI. NO LOCKOUT/WORK STOPPAGES

A. No employee shall engage in a strike, work stoppage, slowdown, job action,
sick-in, sick-out, or any concerted interference with work of the District or impeding of work or
business of the District. Due to the direct threat to public health and safety that would result,
participation by any employee in a strike, work stoppage, slowdown, job action, sick-in, sick-
out, or any concerted interference with work of the District or impeding of work or business of
the District shall subject the employee to immediate discharge at the sole discretion of the
District. Without limiting the foregoing, the District shall be entitled to injunctive relief to end
any such strike, work stoppage, slowdown, job action, sick-in, sick-out, or any concerted
interference with work of the District or impeding of work or business of the District.

B. For the purposes of this Agreement, "strike" or "striking activity" is defined to
mean or include engaging or directly participating in any strike, slowdown, job action, sick-in,
sick-out, or any concerted interference with the work of the District or impending of work or
business of the District.

C. The District shall not lockout bargaining Unit Employees

D. The District shall not hire non-bargaining unit Regular employees (as defined
by District policy) to perform bargaining unit work.

XXVII. PRE.DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURAL NOTICE AND OPPORTUNITY FOR
RESPONSE AND HEARING

A. Minor Discipline. Non-probationary Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees
subject to minor discipline (not qualifying as "Substantial Discipline" as defined below) may
provide a written response to be attached to the minor discipline documentation if they so
choose. Such written response must be submitted within ten (10) calendar days from receipt
of the minor discipline.

Substantial Discipline. Non-probationary Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees will be
accorded pre-disciplinary safeguards as described in this section before any substantial
disciplinary action is imposed. Substantial disciplinary action shall include:

1. Termination;
2. lnvoluntary demotion involving reduction in pay;
3. Disciplinary reduction in pay constituting more than one (1) work-week of pay

equivalency;
4. Suspension without pay for five (5) or more working days.

A-12



B. Notice of lntent. A written Notice of lntent to impose substantial disciplinary
action must be prepared by the Manager, working with Human Resources, setting forth:

1 . A short statement of the reason for the proposed action;

2. A summary of the performance problems upon which the action is based;

3. An explanation of the rule or policy that was violated, including references to
the policy number or other source, if applicable;

4. A summary of any preceding disciplinary actions within the last year, with
copies attached;

5. A description of any documents or other physical or documentary evidence
being relied upon in connection with this action with copies attached; and

6. A statement that the employee will have a right to respond, verbally, in writing
or both to the appropriate District authority.

A copy of the Notice of lntent, with a signed employee acknowledgment, must be forwarded
to Human Resources for retention in the employee's personnelfile.

C. Emplovee Response. To ensure that the District does not act without
considering relevant information available to it, employees are to be provided the opportunity
to respond verbally, in writing or both to the íntended imposition of any substantial
disciplinary action within seven (7) calendar days from the date of the Notice of lntent to the
department director, who may at his or her discretion reverse the Manager's
recommendation.

D. Appeals

1. Riqht to Appeal. Employees have a right to appeal the imposition
of the following actions:

a. Termination;
b. lnvoluntary demotion involving reduction in pay;
c. Disciplinary reduction in pay constituting more than one (1) work-week of pay
equivalency;
d. Suspension without pay for five (5) or more working days.

2. Method of Appeal

a. ln the event of the imposition of substantial discipline as described
herein, the decision of the department director will be considered final
unless the employee files an appeal in accordance with this policy.

b. An employee wishing to appeal must file a signed written statement with
the Director of Human Resources within seven (7) calendar days of the
effective date of the action. This writing must describe his/her intention
to appeal, the reason for the appeal, and whether or not the use of a
hearing officer is being requested.

A-13



c. Upon receipt of the notice and if no hearing officer is requested, the
Director of Human Resources or his/her designee will arrange for a
meeting with the General Manager or his/her designee and the
employee requesting an appeal, within seven (7) calendar days of the
filing of the appeal. After weighing all the evidence, the General
Manager will render a decision within seven (7) calendar days of the
meeting unless a time extension is deemed necessary. The decision of
the General Manager is final.

d. lf a hearing officer is requested, the Director of Human Resources will
arrange for a meeting between the employee, his representative if any
and the General Manager or his/her designee within seven calendar
days after the hearing officer has submitted findings and
recommendations. The General Manager, after weighing all the
evidence and the findings of the hearing officer, will make a decision
which will be final.

3. Hearinq Officer

a. At any time during the conduct of the appeal, but prior to its submission
to the General Manager or designee, the use of a hearing officer may be
requested by either the employee or the employee's representative, if
any, the department director who imposed the substantial discipline, or
the Director of Human Resources.

b. lf a hearing officer is requested, the District will secure a hearing officer
from the State Mediation and Conciliation Services (SMCS) or the State
office of the Administrative Law Judge (ALJ), who will be a neutral
professional with fact-finding experience. lf the hearing officer is
requested by the appellant, the cost will be borne by the appellant or
their representative. lf the hearing officer is requested by the District, the
cost will be borne by the District. lf the hearing officer is determined to
be used by mutual agreement of the parties, the cost will be borne
equally by the appellant or their representative and the District.

c. The function of the hearing officer will be to examine the facts and
available evidence, question witnesses and make a recommendation
to the General Manager.

e. The findings and recommendatíons of the hearing officer will be
submitted to both the appellant and the General Manager. Any final
decision issued by the General Manager shall be in writing and issued to
the employee and her/his representative, if any.

4. Riqht to representation.

ln the conduct of the appeal, the appellant will have the right, at his/her
own expense, to be represented by another person of his/her own
choosing and to summon witnesses on his/her behalf.

A-14



XXVII¡. GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

A. Definitions:

1. Grievance - A grievance is an allegation by an employee(s) or the Union
of a violation of any express provision of the applicable MOU.

2. Grievant - An employee, group of employees or the Union.

B. Timeliness:

1. The grievance must be filed by the grievant within the timelines set forth
herein.

2. The timelines contained herein may be extended to a definite date by
written, mutual agreement of the grievant and the District's appropriate representative.

C. Emplovee Representation. The grievant, at his/her own expense, may be
represented by a person of his or her choice to prepare and present the grievance at any
step of this process. The employee may use a reasonable amount of pre-approved release
time to process the grievance.

D. lnformal Grievance Procedure. Within fifteen (15) calendar days following the
event, or within fifteen (15) calendar days after the grievant should reasonably have known of
the event, the grievant should attempt to resolve the grievance on an informal basis by
discussion with his/her immediate supervisor. lf the grievant is not able to resolve the
grievance after informal discussion with his/her immediate supervisor, the grievant will have
the right to file a formal grievance in writing within ten (10) calendar days after the informal
discussion with his/her immediate supervisor. The written formal grievance shall contain:

1. Employee name, job title and department name

2. Name of representative, if any

3. Statement of grievance, providing date and time or action aggrieved and
circumstances of grievance

4. Specific provisions of MOU alleged to have been violated

5. Date of informal discussion with immediate supervisor

6. Date of filing of formal grievance

7. Signature of employee and/or representative, if any. (Electronic signature
accepted.)

E. Formal Grievance Procedure.

A-15



1. First Level Formal Review - Department Director: The formal written
grievance shall be presented to the employee's Department Director or his/her designee
who will discuss the grievance with the employee, his/her representative, if any and any other
appropriate persons. The Department Director will render his/her decision in writing to the
employee within ten (10) calendar days after receiving the grievance. lf the employee does
not agree with the Department Director's decision, or if no answer is received within ten (10)
calendar days, the employee may present the formalwritten grievance to the General
Manager. Failure of the employee to submit the grievance to the General Manager within ten
(10) calendar days after receipt of the written decision from his/her Department Director will
constitute a dropping of the grievance.

2. Second Level Formal Review - General Manaqer Review: The General
Manager, after receiving the grievance, will discuss the grievance with the employee, his/her
representative, if any and any other appropriate persons. The General Manager may select
a designee not in the normal line of supervision, including, but not limited to, a representative
of the SMCS or ALJ, to advise him concerning the grievance. The General Manager will
render a decision in writing to the employee within 14 calendar days after receiving the
grievance. The decision of the General Manager shall be final.

XXIX. SAVINGS CLAUSE

Should any part hereof or any provision herein contained be rendered or declared illegal or
an unfair labor practice by reason of any existing or subsequently enacted legislation, or by
any decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, or by the decision of any authorized
governmental agency, including the Public Employment Relations Board, such invalidation of
such part or portion of this Agreement shall not invalidate the remaining portions hereof;
provided however, upon such invalidation the parties agree immediately to meet and
negotiate substitute provisions for such parts or provisions rendered or declared illegal or an
unfair labor practice. The remaining parts or provisions shall remain in full force and effect.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED this day of ,2019

Dave Paulson, Date
Non-Exempt Supervisor Un it Representative

Paul Cook, General Manager
lrvine Ranch Water District

Date

Kevin Reideler Date
Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Representative

Terry Schreiner Date
Non-Exempt Supervisor U nit Representative

Patrick Lavin, Date
A-16



Business Manager
lnternational Brotherhood of Electrical Workers
(AFL-CIO) Local#47

APPROVED AS TO FORM
Jeff Brown, Partner
Payne and Fears

Date

A-'t7



EXHIBIT A
Positions included in the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit

Automation Supervisor
Collection Systems Supervisor

Construction lnspection Supervisor
Electrical Supervisor I nstrumentation

Facilities Services Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor

Mechanical Services Supervisor
Supervisor Operations Supervisor

Water Maintenance Supervisor

A-18



April8,2019
Prepared by: L. Srader
Submitted by: J. Roney
Approvedby: Paul n.'Coo),y' Ø

CONSENT CALENDAR

ADOPTION OF REVISED IRWD SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS
AND SALARY RATE RANGES

SUMMARY:

A revised IRV/D Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges to incorporate the agreement
between IRWD the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local #47 (AFL-CIO) Non-
Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees and the 2018 IRWD Salary Survey has been prepared. Staff
recommends that the Board adopt a resolution superseding Resolution No. 2019-5 to revise the
District's Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges.

BACKGROUND:

California Public Employee Retirement System (CaIPERS) requirements (CaIPERS Regulations,
2 CCR 570.5) stipulate that member agencies must identi$ each emplo¡rment position and pay
rate in a publicly available salary schedule. Negotiations \üere finalized relative to the Non-
Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) equal to 4.0o/o of base
hourly rate, effective retroactively to July 1, 2018. Adjustments to positions in the District
classification structure were also determined by the results of the 2018 benchmark salary survey.

Staff has prepared a revised IRWD Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges to incorporate
the agreement reached with the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers Local #47. A
revised Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges with a red-lined comparison of the
recommended changes is provided as Exhibit "A". A resolution adopting the changes indicated
in Exhibit "A" and superseding Resolution2}l9-S is attached as Exhibit "8".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The FY 2018-19 Operating Budget adopted by the Board of Directors on April 23,2018 includes
funding sufficient for the proposed changes.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the Califomia Environmental Quality Act and California
Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

jr Salary Schedule

10



Consent Calendar: Adoption of Revised IRV/D Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges
April8,2019
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE IRVINE RANCH WATER
DISTRICT SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 2OT9-5 AND ADOPTING A REVISED

SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE RANGES

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A)) - RedJined Changes to the District Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges
Exhibit "B)) - Resolution



EXHIBIT ''4"

IRV¡NE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

MONTHTY SAI.ARY GRADE SCHEDULE

Manaeers Exemot Suoentlsors, Confldential & Exempt Emplovees

Effective April 8, 2019

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

NON-EXEMPT

Salary Grade U 1-.N 2,937 3,642 3,823

Salary Grade U 2.N 3,001_ 3,742 3s29

Sala Grade U 3.

Salary Grade U 4.N

844

3,L2O 3,956

4,O37

4,154

Salary Grade U 5.N 3,L92 4,066 4,269

Salary Grade U 6,N 3,254 4,L84 4,393

Salary Grade U 7.N 3,319 4,300 4,516

Salary Grade U 8.N 3,391 4,423 4,644

Salary Grade U 9.N 3,456 4,545 4,774

SalarV Grade U L0.N 3,528 4,670 4p02

Salary Grade U 11.N 3,596 4,789 5,026

Sala Grade U L2.N 3,667 4,929 5 177

5,326Salary Grade U 13.N 3,736 5,070

Salary Grade U L4.N 3,820 5,2L4 5,475

Salary Grade U 15.N 3,902 5,352 5,620

Salary Grade U 16.N 3,994 5,502 5,776

Salary Grade U 17.N 4,079 5,640 5,922

Salary Grade U 18.N 4,L68 5,791 6,O82

Salary Grade U 19.N 4,263 5,937 6,236

Safety Assistant

Salary Grade U 20.N

A-1

4,377 6,130 6,437



EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

M¡N¡MUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Salary Grade U 21.N 4,501 6,315 6,633

Salary Grade U 22.N 4,625 6,5L4 6,840

Executive Secretary

Human Resources Assistant

Salary Grade U 23.N 4,747 6,7tL 7,445

Salary Grade U 24.N 4,882 6,920 7,266

Salary Grade U 25.N 5,010 7,132 7,491

Human Resources Technician

Salary Grade U 26.N 5,166 7,346 7,713

Executive Assistant

Salary Grade U 27.N 5,3t4 7,561 7,939

Salary Grade U 28.N 5,469 7,785 8,t76

Salary Grade U 29.N 5,632 8,012 8,413

Ad m inistrative Assista nt

Safetv Specialist

Salary Grade U 30.N 5,803 8,249 8,662

Salary Grade U 31.N 5,975 8,498 9,922

Human Resources Analyst

Salary Grade U 32.N 6,L46 8,748 9,L86

@
Netwerk Administrater

Salary Grade U 33.N 6,325 9,003 9,454

Network Administrator
User Support Administrator

Salary Grade U 34.N 6,514 9,252 9,776

Salary Grade U 35.N 6,7L0 9,530 10,007

A-2



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

EXEMPT

Salarv Grade U 1.E 4,723 6,068 6,371

Salary Grade U 2.E 4,88L 6,303 6,619

Salary Grade U 3.E 5,037 6,538 6,867

Salary Grade U 4.E 5,L94 6,790 7,128

Salary Grade U 5.E 5,352 7,04L 7,394

Salary Grade U 6.E 5,537 7,3t4 7,680

Salary Grade U 7.E 5,7L4 7,585 7,962

Salary Grade U 8.E 5,900 7,88L 8,275

Salary Grade U 9.E 6,080 8,t70 8,577

Salary Grade U L0.E 6,283 8,479 8,903

Asset Systems AnalYst

Assistant Engineer

Customer Service SuPervisor

Development Services Supervisor

Management Analyst

Public Affairs Analyst

Regulatory Complia nce Ana lyst

Senior Public Affairs Specialist

SalaryGrade U 1L.E 6,484 8,792 9,233

Finane ial Analyst

Purchasing Supervisor

5€{+ê{:A€€€,rJ{*åJ+t

Water Effieieney ScBerviser

Salary Grade U 12.E 6,694 9,131 9,585

Energy Analyst

Financial Analyst

Senior Accountant

Source Control Program Administrator

Water Efficiency Su pervisor

A€€€ü{+t¡ng5ueef+i€'er

GIS Supervisor

Legislative Analyst

Salary Grade U 13.E

A-3

6,911 9,462 9,933



EXCEPTIONA¡.

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Right of Way Agent

Senior Human Resources Analyst

Treasury Analyst

Water Resources Planner

A-4



EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Salary Grade U L4.E 7,135 9,826 L0,317

Accounting Supervisor

Associate Engineer

District Secretary

QA/AC Compliance Ad minstrator

Salary Grade U 15.E 7,362 LO,t94 t0,702
Applications Analyst

Automation Programmer

Laboratory Supervisor

Senior Network Ad ministrator

Salary Grade U 16.E 7,608 70,579 1.1,109

Salary Grade U L7.E 7,850 10,968 11,515

Asset Systems Manager

¡ü+€m.a+i€ff.Manå€er

@
Construction lnspection Ma nager

@
Customer Service Manager

Electrical and lnstrumentation Manager

Engineer

Facilities/Fleet Manager

@
@

Purchasing Manager

Safety Manager

Salary Grade U 18.E

Automation Manager

Collection Systems Manager

Construction Services Ma nager

Field Services Manager

Natural Resou rces Manager

Public Affairs Manager

Regulatory Complia nce Manager

Senior Applications Analyst

Senior Applications Developer

Senior Database Administrator
+reast¡{ìF+¡a+€€€f

User Support Manager

Water Efficiency Manager

8,105 1L,386 ]-L,954

A-5



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Water Quality Manager

Salary Grade U 19.E 8,362 11,806 t2,398
gpeta+¡ene*

Manager of Risk & Contracts Administration

Mechanical Services Manager

Recycled Water Development Manager

Treasury Manager

Water Resources nager

A-6



EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAXIMUM TOP OF RANGE

Salary Grade U 20.E 8,622 72,244 12,856

€€itlt+gll€+

is

Network and Cybersecurity Manager

Operations Manager

Senior Ensineer

Salary Grade U 21.E 8,885 12,686 L3,327

Controller

Manager of Strateeic Plannins and Analvsis

Salary Grade U 22.E 9,t7O 13,1.58 L3,8L7

Appl ications Manager

Salary Grade U 23.E 9,46L 73,634 L4,3L7

Government Relat¡ons Officer
Principal Engineer

Salary Grade U 24.E 9,717 14,784 t4,891

Salary Grade U 25.E

Government Relations Officer/Deputy General Counsel

ro,oL7 L4,720 15,455

Salary Grade U 26.E L0,474 15,499 16,273

Salary Grade U 27.E

Director of Administrative Services

Director of Human Resources

Director of Ma¡ntenance

Director of Public Affairs

Director of RecYcling OPerations

Director of Water Operations

Director of Water Quality & Regulatory Compliance

Director of Water Resources

10,954 16,320 L7,L35

Treasurer/Director of Risk Ma ment

Salary Grade U 28.E tt,457 r7,t79 18,038

Salary Grade U 29.E 11,980 18,088 18,992

Salary Grade U 30.E 12,533 t9,049 20,000

Executive Director of Finance

Executive Director of Engineering & Water Quality

Executive Director of OPerations

Executive Director of Water Policy

Salary Grade U 31.E

A-7

L3.r57 20,L29 2L,L35



MINIMUM MUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

Grade U 32.E L 2 275

Sa Grade U 33.E

Salary Grade U 34.E

607L4

L5,23L 23,759 26,28r
General Manager

A-8



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

MONTHTY SATARV GRADE SCHEDULE

Non-Exempt Supervisors Unit
Effective July 1, 2018

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

TOP OF RANGE

NON-EXEMPT

Salary Grade S 26.N 5,166 ry7 7,346 W 7,7L3 +¿Æ

Salary Grade S 27.N 5,3L4 5r¡¡S 7,561. æ 7,939 1#

Salary Grade S 28.N 5,469 51259 7,785 1zæ6 8,L76 1#Z

Salary Grade S 29.N 5,632 W 8,OL2 æ4 8,4L3 8'08s

Salary Grade S 30.N 5,803 æ 8,249 W2 9,662 8æ

Salary Grade S 31.N

Cross Connection Supervisor

Facilities Services Supervisor
Fleet Supervisor

5,975 #45 8,498 W71, 8,922 w

Salary Grade S 32.N

Collection Systems Supervisor

Mechanical Services Supervisor

6,146 5# 8,748 +Æ 9,186 g8¿¿

Salary Grade S 33.N

Water Maintenance Supervisor

6,325 æ2 9,003 g6# 9,454 9p9e

Salary Grade S 34.N

Construction lnspect¡on Supervisor

Automation Supervisor

ElectricalSupervisor

lnstrumentation Supervisor

6,574 æ 9,252 &896 9,716 sp$

Salary Grade S 35.N 6,7L0w9,5309?JÆ10,007 wz
Operations Supervisor

A-9



IRVTNE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

MONTHLY SAIARY GRADE SCHEDULE

General Emplovees Unlt
Effective April 8, 2019

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

NON.EXEMPT

Salary Grade 1.N S2,93i. s3,63s s3,816

Salary Grade 2.N 52,994 53,734 S3,9zt

Salary Grade 3.N s3,0s9 s3,837 s4,029

Salary Grade 4.N 53,tt+ s3,948 54,i,4s

Salary Grade 5.N s3,184 S4,os8 54,26L

Salary Grade 6.N s3,248 54,t16 s4,394

Office Assistant

MailCoordinator

Salary Grade 7.N S3,311 54,29L S4,506

Salarv Grade 8.N s3,38s 54,4Ls s4,635

Salary Grade 9.N s3,451 s4,536 54,763

Salary Grade 10.N S3,5zo $4,659 S4,8gt

Salary Grade 11.N S3,589 s4,790 s5,017

Maintenance Apprentice

Material Control Clerk I

Utility Worker

Salary Grade 1.2.N S3,ooo S4,919 $5,167

Salary Grade 13.N 53,tz$ 55,061 S5,313

Customer Service Specialist I

Support Specialist

Salary Grade 14.N s3,812 5s,zo2 S5,¿63

Salary Grade L5.N s3,894 s5,342 S5,610

Collection Systems Technician I

Office Specialist

s3,985Salary Grade 1.6.N

Accounting Clerk

A-10

5s,492 S5,765



MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Customer Service Field Technician

Laboratory Analyst

Metering Systems Technician I

\,V¿ter Effi eieneT Field Teehnieia n

Water Maintenance Technician I

Salary Grade 17.N 54,o7L 5s,6zl s5,908

Customer Service Specialist ll

Salary Grade L8.N 54,1_59 s5,780 $6,068

Material Control Clerk ll

Senior Support Specialist

Water Efficiency Field Technícian

Salary Grade 19.N 54,zss 55,926 56,223
Development Services Specia list

Purchasing Coordinator

Senior Office Specialist

Salary Grade 20.N 54,368 $6,116 s6,423
Collection Systems Technician ll

Engineering Technician I

Gl5 Technician I

Operator I

Senior Accounting Clerk

Salary Grade 21".N 54,492 s6,301 s6,619

Collection Systems CCTV Technician

Customer Service Specialist lll
Senior Customer Service Field Technician

Salary Grade 22.N 54,6].6 S6,5oo 56,827

Facilities Services ïechnician
Maintenance Mechanic

Metering Systems Technician ll

@
Senior Purchasing Coordinator

Vehicle/Eq uipment Mechanic

Water Maintenance Technician ll

Salary Grade 23.N

Senior Water Efficiency Field Technician
54,737 56,691 s7,031

54,87LSalary Grade 24.N

Buyer

A-11

s6,907 57,zsz



MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Cross Connection Specialist

Public Affairs Ass¡stant

Recycled Water Specialist

@
@

Wetlands Specialist

Salary Grade 25.N S4,999 57,r19 57,476

Engineering Technician ll

GIS Technician 1l

Senior Collection Systems CCW Technician

Senior Collection Systems Technician

Salary Grade 26.N $5,1s¡ 57,33L 57,696

Metering Systems Technician lll

Water Efficiency Specialist

Water Maintenance Technician lll
Water Resources Specialist

Salary Grade 27.N

Accountant

Operator ll

Senior Facilities Services Technician

Senior Maintenance Mechaníc

Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechanic

S5,303 S7,545 57,923

Salary Grade 28.N s5,459 57,77L $8,160

Automation Technician

Construction lnspector

Electrical Technician

lnstrumentation Technician

Landscape Contracts Administrator
Scientist

Salary Grade 29.N 55,62L 57,997 s8,395

Engineering Technician lll

GIS Technician lll

Lead Maintenance Mechanic

Operator lll

Pu blic Affairs Specia list

Senior Buyer

Senior Recycled Water Specíalist

A-12



MINIMUM MAX¡MUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Senior Wetlands Specialist

Salary Grade 30.N s5,791 58,232 $8,646

Graphic Design Specialist

Risk Analyst

Senior Electrica I Technician

Senior lnstrumentation Technician

Salary Grade 3l.N 55,961 s8,481 s8,903

I nformation Services Coordinator

Payroll Administrator
Recycled Water Project Specialist

Senior Construction I nspector

Senior Water Efficiency Specia list

Water Effieieney Analyst

Salary Grade 32.N s6,134 s8,731 $9,168

Asset Maintenance Coordinator

Automation Specialist

Envíronmenta I Com pliance Specialist

Process Specialist

Senior Scientist

Wetlands Scientist

Salary Grade 33.N 56,313 S8,g8s 59,434
Operations Coord inator
Water Efficiency Analyst

Salary Grade 34.N 56,500 $9,233 s9,696

Electrica l/lnstrumentation Designer

Salary Grade 35.N s6,696 s9,510 ss,e86

A-13



EXHIBIT -B

RESOLUTION NO. 2AI9 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT, SUPERSEDING

RESOLUTION NO.2OI9.5 AND
ADOPTING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS

AND SALARY RATE RANCES

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch'Water District, by adoption of Resolution

No. 2019-5 on January 2ï,2}lg,established a Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges of
the Irvine Ranch Water District; and

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch'Water District has reviewed the Schedule

of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges and desires to make revisions thereto.

The Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges requires amendment for all

classifications in the International Brother of Electrical Workers (AFL-CIO) Local #47 Non -
Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees to provide for a four percent (4%) cost'of-living adjustment

(COLA) increase to base salary effective July l, 2018, consistent with the approval of the

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees; and

The Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges requires amendment to adjust

positions in the District classification structure as determined by the results of the 2018

benchmark salary survey.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch Water District therefore resolves as follows:

Section 1. That the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges adopted by
Resolution No. 2019-5 on January 29,2019 is hereby superseded effective April 8' 2019.

Sçction 2. That the Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges for the Irvine

Ranch lVater District as set fonh in Schedule I attached to this Resolution, and as effective July

1, 2018 for Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees classifications and effective April 8, 2019

for all other classifications, is hereby approved and adopted.

ADOPTED, SIGNED and APPROVED on April 8,2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
Lewis Brisbois Bisgaard & Smith LLP
By:

District Counsel

B-1



Schédule "1"

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRET

MONTHTY SAI.ARY GRADE SCHEDULE

Manarer:. Exeinpt Supervlsor¡, Confldentlal & Exemot Emplovees

Effectlve AprllS, 2019
EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MÆ(IMUM TOPOI RANGE

NON.EXEMPT

Salary Grade U1.N 2,937 3,642 3,823

Salary Grade U2.N 3,001 3,742 3,929

Salary Grade U3.N 3,064 3,844 4,437

5alary Grade U4.N 3.120 3,956 4,r54

Salary Grade U5.N 3,L92 4,066 4,269

Salary Grade U6.N 3,254 4,184 4,393

Salarv Grade U7.N 3,319 4,300 4,5t6

Salarv Grade U8.N 3,391 4,423 4,644

Salarv Grade U9.N 3,456 4,545 4,774

Salarv Grade U10.N 3,528 4,670 4,902

Salary Grade U11.N 3,596 4,789 5,026

Salary Grade U12.N 3,667 4,929 5,t77

Salary Grade U13.N 3,736 5,070 5,326

Salary Grade U14.N 3,820 5,214 5,475

Salarv Grade U15,N 3,902 5,352 5,620

Salary Grade U15.N 3,994 5,502 5.776

Salary Grade U17.N 4,079 5,640 5,922

5alary Grade U18.N 4,L68 5,79L 6,082

Salary 6rade U19.N 4,263 5,937 6,236

Safety Ass¡stant

Salary Grade U20.N

B-2

4,377 6,130 6,437



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MÆ(IMUM TOPOF RANGE

Salarv Grade U21.N 4,501 6,315 6,633

Salary Grade U22.N 4,625 6,514 6,840

Executlve Secretary

Hu man Resources Assistant

Salary Grade U23.N 4,747 6,7LL 7,045

Salarv Grade U24.N 4.882 6,92O 7,266

Salary Grade U25.N 5,010 7,t32 7,49L
H uman Resources Technician

Salary Grade U26.N 5,166 7,346 7,7L3

Executive Assistant

Salarv Grade U27.N 5.314 7,56L 7,939

Salarv Grade U28.N s.469 7,785 I,t76

Salary Grade U29.N 5,632 8,012 8,413

Administrative Assistant

Safety Specialist

Salarv Grade U30.N 5,803 8,249 8,662

Salary Grade U31.N 5,975 8,498 8,922
Human Resources Analyst

Salarv Grade U32.N 6.146 8|748 9,186

Salary Grade U33.N 6,325 9,003 9,454

Network Administrator
User Support Admin istrator

Salary Grade U34.N 6,514 9,252 9,716

5alary Grade U35.N 6,7LO 9,530 10,007

B-3



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MÆ(IMUM TOP OF RANGE

EXEMPT

Salarv Grade U1.E 4,723 6,068 6,37L

Salary Grade U2.E 4,88L 6,303 6,619

Salary Grade U3,E 5,037 6,538 6,867

Salary Grade U4.E 5,194 6,790 7,L28

Salary Grade U5.E 5,352 7 L 7.394

Salarv Grade U6.E 5,537 7 7.680

Salary Grade U7.E 5,7L4 7,585 7,962

Salary Grade U8.E 5,900 7,881 8,275

Salarv Grade U9.E 6,080 8,L74 8,577

Salary Grade U10.E 6,283 8,479 8,903

Asset Systems Analyst

Assistant Engineer

Customer Service Supervisor

Development Services Supervisor

Management Analyst

Public Affairs Analyst

Regulatory Compliance Analyst

Senior Public Affairs Specialist

Salary Grade U11.E 6,484 8,792 9,233

Purchasing Supervisor

Salary Grade U12.E 6,694 9,t31 9,585

Energy Analyst

Financial Analyst

Senior Accountant

Source Control Program Administrator
Water Efficiencv Su pervisor

Salary Grade U13.E 6,911 9,462 9,933

GIS Supervisor

Legislative Analyst

Right of Way Agent

Senior Human Resources Analyst
Treasury Analyst

Water Resources Planner

B-4



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MÐ(IMUM TOPOF RANGE

5alary Grade U14.E 7,L35 9,826 t0,3L7

Account¡ng Supervisor

Associate Engineer

District Secretary

aq/ac Compliance Adminstrator

5alary Grade U15.8 7,362 10,194 L0,702

Applicatlons Analyst

Automation Programmer

Laboratory Superuisor

Senior Network Administrator

Salarv Grade U16.E 7,608 10.579 11.109

Salary Grade U17.E 7,850 10,968 11,515

Asset Systems Manager

Construction lnspection Manager

Customer Service Manager

Electrical and lnstrumentation Manager
Engineer

Facilities/Fleet Manager

Purchasing Manager

Safetv Manager

Salary Grade U18.E 8,105 11,386 11,954

Automation Manager

Collection Systems Manager

Construction Services Manager

Field Services Manager

Natural Resources Manager

Public Affairs Manager

Regulatory Compliance Manager

Senior Applications Analyst

Senior Applications Developer

Senior Database Administrator
User Support Manager

Water Efficiency Manager

Water Qualitv Manager

Salary Grade U19.E

Manager of Risk & Contracts Administration
Mechanical Services Manager

Recycled Water Development Manager

Treasury Manager

Water Resources M

B-5

8,362 11,806 L2,398



EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE

M¡NIMUM MN(IMUM TOP OF RANGE

Salary Frade U20.E 8,622 12,244 12,856

Network and Cybersecurity Manager

Operations Manager

Senior Engineer

Salary Grade U21.E 8,885 12,686 13,32t

Controller

Manaser of S$ategic Planninc and Analvsis

Salary Grade U22.E 9,t7O 13,158 L3,8L7

ons Ma

Salary Grade U23.8 9,46L 13,634 L4,3L7

Government Relations Officer
Principal Engineer

Salary Grade U24.E 9,7t7 t4,L84 14,891

Salary Grade U25.8 10,017 L4,72O 15,455

Government Relations Officer/De puW General Counsel

Salary Grade U25.E 10,474 15,499 L6,273

Salary Grade U27.E

Director of Administrative Services

Director of Human Resources

Director of Maintenance

D¡rector of Public Affairs

Director of RecYcling OPerations

Director of Water OPerations

Director of Water Quality & Regulatory Compliance

Director of Water Resources

10,954 16,320 L7,L35

Treasurer/Director of Risk Ma ent

Sala Grade U28.E L tl L79

18,088 ].,8,992Salary Grade U29.E 11,980

Salary Grade U30.E L2,533 19,049 20,000

Executive D¡rector of Finance

Executive Director of Engineering & Water Quality

Execut¡ve Director of OPerations

Director of Water Policy

Salary Grade U33.E

Executive

B-6

14,503 22,483 23,607

Salary Grade U31.E L3,!57 20,L29 2t,t3s

Salary Grade U32.E 816 2L,275 22,339



EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE

MINIMUM MAr(lMUttl TOP OF RANGE

Salary Grade U34.E t5,2gl 23,759 26,28L

General

B-7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

MONTHLY SATARY GRADE SCHEDULE.

ItlonnExemrt Supervlsors Unlt
Effective July 1, 2018

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAT

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RAIIGE

NoN-FxEMPr

Salary Grade 526.N 5,166 7,346 7,713

Salary Grade S27.N 5,3L4 7,56L 7,999

5alary Grade S28.N 5,469 7,785 8,176

Salary Grade S29.N 5,632 8,0r2 8,413

Salarv Grade S30.N s,803 8.249 9,662

Salary Grade S31.N

Cross Connect¡on Superv¡sor

Facilities Services Supervisor

Fleet Supervisor

5,975 8,498 8,922

Salary Grade S32.N

Collection Systems Supervisor

Mechanical Services Supervisor

6,L46 8,748 9,186

Salary Grade S33.N

Water Maintenance

6,325 9,003 9,454

Salary Grade S34.N

Construction Inspection Supervisor

Automation Supervisor

Electrical Supervisor

lnstrumentation Supervisor

6,5L4 9,252 9,7t6

Salary 6rade S35.N 6,7L0 9,530 10,007

B-8



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

MONTHTY SALARY GRADE SCHEDUTE

GeneralEmnloveds Uhit
Effectlve April 8, 2019

MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPT¡ONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

NON.EXEMPT

Salary Grade l.N S2,93t s3,635 S3,s16

Salarv Grade 2.N s2,9e4 S3,23¿ S3,921

5alary Grade 3.N S3,059 s3,837 S¿,029

Salary Grade 4.N 53,L1+ S3,948 54,14s

Salary Grade 5.N s3,184 $4,osg 54,zat

5alary Grade 6.N S3,249 54,L76 s4,384

Office Assistant
MailCoordinator

Salary Grade 7.N s3,311 54,29L S4,506

Salary Grade 8.N S3,395 S4,415 s4,63s

Salary Grade 9.N S3,451 S4,536 54,763

Salary Grade 10.N S3,s2o 54,659 s4,891

Salary Grade 11.N S3,589 s4,780 s5,0u
Maintenance Apprentice

Mater¡al Control Clerk I

Utility Worker

Salary Grade 12.N s3,660 S4,919 s5,167

Salary Grade 13.N 53,728 55,06t S5,313

Customer Service Specialist I

Support Specialist

Salary Grade 14.N s3,812 5s,zoz S5,¿63

Salary Grade 15.N 53,894 55,342 S5,610

Collection Systems Technician I

Office Specialist

s3,985Salary Grade 16.N

Accounting Clerk

B-9

$5,492 s5,765



MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Customer Service Field Technician

Laboratory Analyst

Metering Systems Technician I

Water Maintenance Technician I

Salary Grade 17.N SA,o7r Ss,6zl s5,908

Customer Service Specialist ll

Salary Grade 18.N s4,159 s5,780 56,068

Material Control Clerk ll

Senior Support Specialist

Water Efficiency Field Technician

Salary Grade 19.N 54,255 S5,926 56,zzl
Development Services Specialist

Purchasing Coordinator
Senior Office Specialist

Salary Grade 20.N 54,368 S6,116 56,423

Collection Systems Technician ll

Engineering Technician I

GIS Technician I

Operator I

Senior Accounting Clerk

Salary Grade 21.N 54,492 S6,301 s6,619

Collection Systems CCW Technician

Customer Service Specialist lll
Senior Customer Service Field Technician

Salary Grade 22.N 54,616 s6,5oo 56,827

Facil¡t¡es Services Technician

Maintenance Mechanic

Metering Systems Technician ll
Senior Purchasing Coordinator

Vehicle/Eq uipment Mechanic

Water Maintenance Technician ll

Salary Grade 23.N

Senior Water Efficíency Field Technician
54,737 s6,697 s7,031

Salary Grade 24.N

B-10

s6,907 57,252s4,871
Buyer

Cross Connection Specialist

Public Affairs Assistant

Recycled Water Specialist



MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCETOP OF

RANGE

Wetlands Specialist

Salary Grade 25.N s4,999 57,L19 $7,q16
Engineering Technician ll

GIS Technician ll

Senior Collection Systems CCTV Technician

Senior Collection Systems Technician

Salary Grade 25.N S5,ls3 S7,331 s7,696

Metering Systems Technician lll
Water Efficiency Specialist

Water Maintenance Technician lll
Water Resources Specialist

Salary Grade 27.N

Accountant
Operator ll

Senior Facilities Services Technician

Senior Ma¡ntenance Mechanic

Senior Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance Mechanic

55,303 57,s45 57,923

Salary Grade 28.N Ss,459 57,77L S8,160

Automat¡on Technician

Construction lnspector
Electrical Technician

lnstrumentation Technicia n

Landscape Contracts Administrator
Scientist

Salary Grade 29.N s5,621 57,997 Sg,Egs

Engineering Technician lll
GIS Technician lll

Lead Maintenance Mechanic

Operator lll
Public Affairs Specialist

Senior Buyer

Senior Recycled Water Specialist

Senior Wetlands Specialist

S5,zgt
Graphic Desígn Specialist

Risk Analyst

Senior Electrical Technician

5enior lnstrumentation Technician

Salary Grade 30.N

B-'11

$8,232 S8,646



MINIMUM MAXIMUM

EXCEPTIONAL

PERFORMANCE TOP OF

RANGE

Salary Grade 31.N s5,961 S8,¿8t s8,903
lnformation Services Coordinator

Payroll Administrator
Recycled Water Project Specialist

Senior Construction lnspector

Senior Water Efficiency Specialist

Salary Grade 32.N 56,tz+ s8,731 S9,168

Asset Maintena nce CoordÍnator

Automat¡on Specialist

Environmental Complia nce Specialist

Process Specialist

Senior Scientist

Wetlands Scientist

Salary Grade 33.N s6,313 s8,985 s9,434
Operations Coordinator
Water Efficiency Analyst

5alary Grade 34.N 56,500 $9,233 s9,696
Electrica l/lnstrumentation Designer

Salary Grade 35.N S6,6s6 S9,s10 S9,986

B-12



April 8,2019
Prepared by: D. Rivenburg I J. Fabris
Submitted by: B. Beeman / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paut 1,. Cooly' æ.

N
ACTION CALENDAR

EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM AGREEMENT

SUMMARY:

Since 2007,IRWD has collaborated with Discovery Cube Orange County to create and
implement meaningful water education programming for schoolchildren throughout the
District's service area. Over the course of this \2-year partnership, District-sponsored
elementary school assemblies, presentations and field trips to the San Joaquin Marsh have
educated approximately 112,000 students about the importance of water and water use efficiency
in our lives, communities and environment. The execution of a proposed two-year agreement
with Discovery Cube for Fiscal Years (FY) 2019-20 and2020-21would continue the successful

assemblies and field trips, while introducing a new Ocean Quest field trip component for middle
school students. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Discovery Cube Orange County to implement educational
programs for $191,542 per year * a total cost of $383,084 over a two-year period.

BACKGROUND:

IRWD first formed a partnership for water education with Discovery Cube (formerly Discovery
Science Center) in 2007 . The partnership was renewed in 2010, 2013 and 2016 for additional
three-year periods. Since its inception, the program has educated approximately 112,000

students about the importance of water and water use efficiency through the implementation of
school assemblies, presentations and field trips. Staff recommends renewing the program
partnership for two additional years, which will align with the District's new two-year budgeting
process. Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a
Professional Services Agreement with Discover Cube based on the attached two-year scope of
work, provided as Exhibit "A". Following is a summary of the education programs to be

implemented over the two-year period.

Educational Programs:

o School Assemblies.' Students in kindergarten through fourth grade will participate in
assembly-style programming that teaches grade specific, Next Generation Science

Standard aligned content that builds year after year. Handheld key pads and interactive
skits will provide hands-on learning opportunities that are fun and engaging.

Water Quality Lab and Field Trips: In this two-part program for fifth graders, students

will attend a workshop at school to learn about water quality testing. The second day of
the program will take the students on a field trip to IRWD's San Joaquin Marsh where
they will tour the ponds, leam about the Michelson Water Recycling Plant and perform
tests for dissolved oxygen with samples collected from the San Diego Creek. Water
conservation and learning kits will be distributed to the students for use at home.

a

11

Discovery Cube.doc



Action Calendar: Educational Program Agreement with Discovery Cube Orange County
April8, 2019
Page2

o Citizen Science Program: This new program will extend the District's educational
outreach to middle school students, providing more advanced learning opportunities for
grades 6 through L The program will begin with an in-class workshop, where students
will learn about the lessons and activities they will encounter during a field trip to
Newport Harbor. The second day of the program will include a three-hour visit to Ocean

Quest, where students will collect data that they will share with citizen science partners in
Orange County. The field trip will include 90 minutes on a boat, collecting water
samples and keeping watch over Marine Protected Areas. Students will also spend 90
minutes on land processing water samples in the Ocean Quest lab, testing for bacteria,
collecting marine debris at the beach and recording the data online, where their work will
become a part of the public record.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

The cost of the elementary and middle school education programs will be 5191,542 per year for
a total cost of $383,084 over a two-year period. Program costs are included in the proposed FY
20I9-2A and2020-21 operating budgets. The program will be funded from over-allocation
revenues.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources, Policy and Communications Committee on
March 18,2019.

TT{AT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH DISCOVERY CUBE ORANGE
COUNTY TO IMPLEMENT EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS IN THE AMOUNT OF 5191,542
PER YEAR FOR A TOTAL COST OF $383,084 FOR A TWO-YEAR PERIOD COVERING
FISCAL YEARS 2OI9-20 AND 2O2O-21.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit '(A'2 - Discovery Cube Scope of Work



Exhibit ((A))

lrvine Ranch DiscoveryCube
wAltR DTSTRTCl ORANGE COUNTY

Discovery Cube Scope of Work
lruine Ronch Wqler Dislricl, 2Ol9-2O21

Background
The lrvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) and Discovery Cube Orange County (DCOC) have been
partners on a comprehensive water education program since the 2008 school year. Since that
time, this partnership has reached over 110,000 students. This partnership was the first in
Orange County to utilize student response keypads to gauge student learning during the
program. This innovation spread throughout Southern California and is now used in a variety of
programs.

DCOC proposes to continue this partnership with the IRWD in an innovative effort to drive
measurable action and awareness of the future of the region's water resources. DCOC has

established itself as a regional leader in environmental education with water resource
education as a particular strength. DCOC believes strongly that environmental education:

' Connects us to the world around us
. Teaches us about both natural and created environments
. Raises awareness of issues impacting the environment

' Encourages specific actions we can take to improve our environment

Overview
The newly designed IRWD program will consist of an integrated approach to water education for
students in grades K-8. Each year of the program will strive to challenge students to explore how
to use water efficiently and learn about sustainability to assure enough resources for both our
current and future generations.

o Grades K-2: Program elements are created to engage the learner in foundational skills

for language and literacy development as well as a basic understanding of water
knowledge.

o Grades 3-4: With an emphasis on developing comprehension, students are exposed to a

variety of activities focusing on their local environment and ecosystem and the limited
water supply we have. Students will be challenged to critically analyze and reflect on
solutions for our water supply problem.

r Grade 5: The goal of the fifth grade two-part program is to prepare students to be

informed citizens and future scientists. Students build science mastery through repeated
learning experiences centered on water quality. Students shift from learning facts about
science to engaging in the practices of science.

A-1



Grades 6-8: This two-part program centers around students engaging in projects in which
they partner with scientists to answer real-world questions. lt is designed to showcase
the environment in which field studies are conducted while students are guided through
data collections in support of various citizen science partners in Orange County, allwhile
gaining a deep appreciation and understanding of the environment. Students will also be

introduced to careers related to marine biology to help them form a pathway to a future
career.

Kindergarten through 4th Grade - Assembly Programs
DCOC proposes to continue the assembly style programming at the kindergarten through fourth
grade levels. Students will participate in grade specific, Next Generation Science Standard (NGSS)

aligned assemblies that build upon each other year over year and instill a foundation of water-
based knowledge. These assemblies will continue to feature student response keypads, which
will allow DCOC instructors to ask interactive questions, track student progress, and provide
results and feedback to IRWD. A brief description of each grade level is below:

o Kindergarten: Studentslearnabouttheimportanceofwatertothesurvivalofvariouslife
forms. Additional topic areas covered include the effect of sunlight on Earth's surface,
the relationship between organisms' needs and the places they live, and ways to reduce
human impacts on the environment and our natural resources.

o L't Grade: Students learn about the journey of a water molecule through the water cycle
and the different forms in which it can be found, as well as how plants use their physical

structure to use water, carbon dioxide and sunlight.
o 2nd Grade: Students learn about water as an important resource and the ways in which

nature cleans our limited water supply. The movement of water, where water (in its
various states of matter) can be found in nature, and the need of plants for both sunlight
and water is also looked at in more depth.

o 3td Grade: Students learn about our local climate, how the environment influences traits
of the local flora and fauna, the ability of organisms to survive in a particular climate, and

ways to adapt our local gardens to survive with much less water.
o 4th Grade: Students understand their local ecosystem and it's limited water supply, how

the geography of California affects our local water resources, how humankind has created
solutions to assist in living in this coastal desert ecosystem by utilizing our water sources

throughout the state, and the importance of water conservation.

Additionally, a take home booklet will accompany each grade level assembly. These booklets
serve to reinforce key concepts taught in the assembly and include activities that encourage
family learning.

5th Grade - Water Quality Lab

DCOC has been providing a two-part water quality lab featuring a field trip to the San Joaquin
Marsh and take home water conservation kitto students in upper grades as a part of the previous

incarnation of this program. Based on feedback that we have received from lrvine Unified School

District (IUSD), DCOC proposes to continue this program, but to move the program to the Sth

a

A-2



grade level, where the District feels the program is best suited. ln this two-part workshop,
students learn about the importance of maintaining a healthy water supply for the residents of
lrvine.

Day one of the program is conducted at the school and introduces the concept of water quality

testing, specifically to monitor the levels of dissolved oxygen in our water supply. Chemically
treated samples, as well as tap water, is tested to discover the acceptable levels of dissolved
oxygen in our water supply.

The second day of the program takes the students on a field trip to the San Joaquin Marsh. During
their visit, students tour the marsh ponds and learn about the Michelson Recycling Facility and

its function in cleaning and recycling our household wastewater. Students also perform

additional tests for dissolved oxygen with samples collected from the San Diego Creek.

Also included with this program is a water conservation kit that is focused on outdoor water use.

The water conservation kit consists of a 1.5 gallon per minute (gpm) showerhead, 1.5 gpm swivel
spray kitchen aerator, two 1.0 gpm bathroom aerators, toilet water saver fill cycle diverter, two
toilet leak detection tablets, flow meter bag, water conservation wheel, directions for use and

accompanying home survey. DCOC will order and distribute the kits as well as provide feedback
based on the home survey results.

5,th, 7th and 8th Grade - Citizen Science Program
ln 20t6, DCOC took over operations of what was formally known as Explore Ocean on the Balboa

Peninsula. This space has been renamed Discovery Cube's Ocean Quest. Utilizing the facilities lab

capabilities, as well as the research vessel, the Dylan Ayres, DCOC will complete the cycle of water
education by turning students into Citizen Scientists. This unique program offers students a
hands-on experience and an opportunity to conduct field studies and collect actual scientific data
for area partners such as the Surfrider Foundation, Coast Keepers, and Algalita.

The Citizen Science Program consists of two parts:
. ln-Class Workshop (Pre-Field Trip): The 50-minute workshop consists of lessons and

activities that will help students understand the issues, studies, and protocols related to
projects that they will encounter in Newport Harbor during their field trip. Each student
will be provided with a personal Science Journal that includes data charts, career
resources, and space for notetaking.

Field Trip Experience: The one-day, 3 hour field trip to Ocean Quest is designed to
showcase the environment in which field studies are conducted. Students will be guided

through data collections in support of various citizen science partners in Orange County,
all while gaining a deep appreciation and understanding of the environment. Students will
spend 90 minutes on our boat, conducting a Marine Protected Area Watch, collecting
water samples, and learning about Juvenile White Seabass Sustainability and Scientific

a

A-3



Meaningful Photos. They will also spend 90 minutes on land processing water samples in
the lab, testing for bacteria, collecting marine debris at the beach, and recording the data.

Summer Camp at the San Joaquin Marsh
ln previous years, DCOC has utilized classroom space at the San Joaquin Marsh to host a science

focused summer camp program. While this program has not been included in past proposals or
student reach figures, its inclusion in this one serves as a reaffirmation of DCOC's desire to host
their summer camps at the Marsh in the future.

This updated and revised camp willfocus on STEM-rich learning related to a marsh environment.
Students will understand the wonderful world of water through an exploration of the San Joaquin
Marsh and Newport Bay. They will be engaged in environmental science through the observation
and tracking of various animals found throughout these settings, as well as identifying various
plants found at the marsh and learning their potential uses. This camp will include a field trip to
Discovery Cube's Ocean Quest to extend the understanding of one of our greatest renewable
resources.

Student Targets and Pricing Summary

Con[ronent Rate/Student Student Target Total

Grades K-4 Assembly

Programs
$ 5.04 7,000 $ 35,280

Booklets $ 2.50 7,000 $ 17,500

5 Grade'Water

Quality Classes
$ 12.83 1,800 $ 23,094

San Joaquin Marsh

Field Trip
$ 16.56 1,800 $ 29,808

'Water 
Conservation

Kits
$ 14.70 1,800 g 26,460

Cl¡tzenScience

Workshop
$ 10.00 1,800 $ 18,000

CruenScience Field

Trip
$ 23.40 1,800 $ 4r,40a

TOTAL PerYear fi 191,542

A-4



April8,2019
Prepared by: K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Coo9/ qZ-

ACTION CALENDAR

AUTHORIZATION TO PURCHASE WATER FROM
BUENA VISTA V/ATER STORAGE DISTRICT

SUMMARY:

Currently, water supply conditions are above average statewide as well as in the Kern River basin.
Unless conditions significantly improve, staff expects that water will likely not be available for
recharge atthe Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects (IRWD Water Banks) under the
terms of IRWD's long-term unbalanced exchange agreement with Buena Vista V/ater Storage
District (BVWSD). To maximize IRWD's ability to secure water during the spring runoff season,
staff has successfully negotiated the purchase of Kem River water from BVWSD that can be
recharged at the IRWD Water Banks until high-flow conditions occur. Under the authorþ of the
General Manager, staff has initiated the purchase of a limited amount of water from BVWSD. The
water would be recharged at IRV/D's Water Banks consistent with the terms of the one-year
agreement with BVWSD that was approved by the Board in March, as well as the long-term
exchange agteement between IRV/D and BVWSD. IRWD would pay for only IRV/D's share of the
water delivered into storage.

Staff will reserve capacity in the Stockdale V/est project to avoid impacts to IRWD's existing
progr¿tm with Antelope Valley-East Kern Water Agency (AVEK) until AVEK has confirmed
whether or not it will be delivering its Table A into storage at the same facilities before the end of
the year. In order to continue purchasing water from BVWSD beyond the limits of the General
Manager's authority, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to enter into
an agreement with BVWSD to purchase water supplies in an amount not to exceed $1,650,000.

BACKGROUND:

In 2010, IRWD and BVWSD entered into a long-term.,4 greementfor Water Acquisition by
Irvine Ranch lI/ater Districtfrom Buena Vista Water Management Program (Exchange
Agreement), which established an exchange program at the Strand Ranch Integrated Banking
Project. The Exchange Agreement allows BVWSD to recharge up to 17,500 acre-feet (AF) of
high-flow Kern River water per year at the Strand Ranch on an unbalanced exchange basis, with
IRWD receiving 50% of the water, less a proportional share of losses. The agreement specifies
that high-flow Kern River water supplies may be available from BVV/SD when the Kern River
runoffindex for April to July is at l25Yo of normal or higher. In March 2019, the Board
approved a one-year program with BVWSD, whereby BVWSD could augment its recharge
under the Exchange Agreement with a second priority use of the Stockdale V/est recharge
facilities (the One-Year Agreement).

Kern River Supply Availability:

The current forecast for the Kem River runoff index is at a low level of 135%. BVWSD has
higher priority options available to it that make deliveries to IRW'D's Water Banks this year

kw-water purchase

12



Action Calendar: Authorization to Purchase Water from Buena Vista'\iV'ater Storage District
April8,2019
Page2

unlikely under the existing Exchange Agreement. In comparison, BVWSD last delivered
high-flow Kern River water to IRWD in20l7 when the Kern River runoff index was 260% of
normal. This year to date, BVWSD has been able to store its Kern River water supplies at its
new recharge facilities and also in Lake Isabella, which BVWSD uses to regulate its Kern River
supplies. In March 2019, the BVWSD Board directed its staff to sell up to 100,000 AF of excess
water. As a result of these actions, BVWSD has indicated that until such time as significant
high-flow conditions occur, it does not anticipate storing water at the IRWD Water Banks.

Purchasing Supplies from BVWSD:

Under current Kern River water supply conditions, BVWSD has indicated that it is marketing its
water for more than $250 per AF, which is substantially higher thanthe $25 per AF sales price
reported for 2017 when substantial amounts of high-flow water were available. To maximize
IRWD's ability to secure water during the spring runoff season, staff has successfully negotiated
the purchase of Kern River water from BVWSD until high-flow conditions occur. The water
would be recharged at IRWD's Water Banks consistent with the terms of the One-Year
Agreement, as well as the long-term Exchange Agreement. Through apurchase order, IRWD
would pay BVWSD for only IRWD's share of the water delivered into storage.

Under the purchasing authority of the General Manager, staff has initiated the purchase of a
limited amount of water from BVV/SD. Staff has also submitted a Transaction Request Form to
the Kern County'Water Agency to begin deliveries of the water to the IRWD Water Banks on
April6, 2019. To maximize IRWD's opportunity to secure water supplies this year, staff
recommends continuing to purchase Kem River water from BVWSD under the negotiated price
terms until such time as high flow Kern River water is available. Accordingly, staff recommends
that the Board authorize the General Manager to enter into an agreement with BVWSD to
purchase water supplies in an amount not to exceed $1,650,000.

Avoiding Impacts to Other Programs:

IRWD recently executed a long-term unbalanced exchange agreement with AVEK that provides
AVEK with first priority rights to the use of the recharge facilities at the Stockdale West Project.
To avoid impacts to the program with AVEK, staff will limit recharge of Kem River water using
the Stockdale West facilities until AVEK has confirmed whether or not it will be delivering its
Table A into storage at the same facilities before the end of the year.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

At the Board meeting, staff will provide the Board with details associated with the unit cost and
total amount of water associated with the proposed purchase from BVIVSD.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

In compliance with the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), the Califomia Public
Resources Code Section 21000 et. seq., and per the Califomia CEQA Guidelines in the Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3, Rosedale as lead agency filed a Notice of
Determinations for the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Project Final Environmental



Action Calendar: Authorization to Purchase Water from Buena Vista'Water Storage District
4pri18,2019
Page 3

Impact Reports @IRs) with the County of Kern and with the State Clearinghouse. IRV/D, as a
responsible agency, filed a Notice of Determination with the County of Orange, with the
California State Clearinghouse and with the County of Kern. The banking of BVWSD high-flow
Kern River water available from BVWSD pre-1914 watq rights is consistent with the sources
evaluated in both EIRs. A Final EIR for the Buena Vista Water Management Project was
prepared, certified and the project approved by BVWSD. The Buena Vista Water Management
Project Final EIR covers the delivery of BVWSD high flow Kem River water to water banking
facilities such as the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects and including Rosedale
facilities.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed in concept with the Supply Reliability Programs Committee on March
21,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORTZETHE GENERAL MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN
AGREEMENT TO PURCHASE V/ATER SUPPLIES FROM BUENA VISTA WATER STORAGE
DISTRICT IN AN AMOI.JNT NOT TO EXCEED $I,650,000 FOR STORAGE AT THE STRAND
RANCH AND STOCKDALE WEST INTEGRATED BANKING PROJECTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

None.


	Agenda
	#3: Evaluating a Change in the Elections Process for the IRWD Board of Directors and Establishing Division Boundaries
	#4: Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 Operating Budgets and Proposed Rates and Charges
	#5: Ratify/Approve Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#6: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#7: IRWD Apartment Consultant Contract Renewal
	#8: 2018 IRWD Salary Survey Results
	#9: MOU Between IBEW Local #47 Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit Employees and IRWD - July 1, 2018-June 30, 2021
	#10: Adoption of Revised IRWD Schedule of Positions and Salary Rate Ranges
	#11: Educational Program Agreement with Discovery Cube Orange County
	#12: Authorization to Purchase Water from Buena Vista Water Storage District



